
 

 

 

 LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 

Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, January 9, 2020 • 11:30 a.m. 

300 W. Douglas Avenue, Suite 850 – R.H. Garvey Building 

Conference call option or Zoom Room web meeting access is available upon request 

 

 
   

 

   

   

  

 

 

 

     

  

    

     

 

 

   

 
 

 

   

    

 

 

            

 

     

   

   

  

 

 

 

   

    
      

 

       
    
 
 

  
           
              

 

      
     
 

   

     
   
  
  
 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions: Tony Naylor (11:30)

2. Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act (WIOA) Performance Reports: Denise Houston (11:35) (pp. 2-7)

Program Year 2019 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) performance outcomes will be 
presented.

Recommended action: Take appropriate action.

3. Kansas Workforce Investment and Opportunity Act (WIOA) State Plan – Denise Houston (11:45) (p. 8)

The State of Kansas has a released a draft of the revised WIOA State Plan for review and public comment:

https://ksworksstateboard.org/state-plans/. The comment period ends on January 17, 2020.

Recommended action: Take appropriate action.

4. Business Services Monitoring Report: Chad Pettera (11:50) (pp. 9-43)
One of the responsibilities of the Workforce Alliance (WA) Local Workforce Development Board

(LWDB) is to monitor program operations. The monitoring report for Business Services will be 
reviewed.
Recommended action: Provide oversight and recommendations to staff.

5. Additions to the Eligible Training Provider (ETP) List: Denise Houston (12:05) (pp. 44-45)

Additions to the Eligible Training Provider List will be recommended to the Committee for approval.

Recommended action: Approve the initial programs as presented.

6. Consent Agenda: Tony Naylor (12:15)

Members of the Committee may request discussion on any of the action items at the meeting or the items

may be accepted as presented in a single motion.

A. Meeting Minutes from November 7, 2019 (pp. 46-48)

B. Workforce Center Operations (pp. 49-55)
C. One-Stop Operator Report (p. 56)

D. Workforce Alliance Strategic Planning (pp. 57-58)

Recommended Action: Approve the consent agenda as presented.

7. Adjourn (12:45)

  

 

 

The next LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee Meeting  

is scheduled for 11:30 a.m. on Thursday, March 5, 2020.  

1 

https://ksworksstateboard.org/state-plans/


       Item #2 

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: Denise Houston  

 

 

Item 

Staff Reports 

 

Background 

Program Year 2019 performance is available for the first and second quarter.   

 

Analysis 

WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth (PY19) 

Program Year 2019 began on July 1, 2019 and we have just completed the second quarter.  The 

3rd Quarter has just begun. 

 

The Adult Program projected first quarter performance for LAIV is to meet the goal on Entered 

Employment 2nd Quarter, Entered Employment 4th Quarter, and Median Earnings.  LAIV is 

projected to not meet the sanction level for Credential Rate.  The Adult Program projected 

second quarter performance for LAIV is to meet the goal on Entered Employment 2nd Quarter, 

Entered Employment 4th Quarter, and Credential Rate.  LAIV is projected to not meet the 

sanction level for and Median Earnings. 

 

The Dislocated Worker Program projected first quarter performance is to exceed the goal for 

Entered Employment 2nd Quarter, Median Earnings, and Credential Rate.  LAIV is projected to 

not meet the sanction level for Entered Employment 4th Quarter.  The Dislocated Worker 

Program projected second quarter performance is to exceed the goal for Entered Employment 2nd 

Quarter and Median Earnings.  LAIV is projected to meet the goal on Entered Employment 4th 

Quarter.  LAIV is projected to not meet the sanction level for Credential Rate. 

 

The Youth Program projected first quarter performance is to exceed the goal for Placement in 

Employment, Education, or Training 2nd Quarter.  LAIV is projected to not meet the sanction 

level for Credential Rate and Placement in Employment, Education, or Training 4th Quarter.  

Median Earnings for the first quarter is currently $3,009.76.  The Youth Program projected 

second quarter performance is to exceed the goal for Placement in Employment, Education, or 

Training 4th Quarter.  LAIV is projected to not meet the sanction level for Credential Rate and 

Placement in Employment, Education, or Training 2nd Quarter.  Median Earnings for the second 

quarter is currently $2,647.66. 

 

Information on Measureable Skills Gains will be entered closer to the end of the program year. 

 

Local Area IV is behind the State in projected annual performance.  Local Area IV is projected 

to exceed the goal on 3 measures and not meet the sanction level on 8 measures.  The State is 

projected to meet the goal on 2 measures, exceed the goal on 3 measures, and not meet the 

sanction level on 6 measures. 

 

2 



       Item #2 

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: Denise Houston  

 

 

Wagner Peyser (PY19) 

Local Area IV is projected to exceed the goal for Entered Employment 2nd Quarter, Entered 

Employment 4th Quarter, and Median Earnings in the second quarter. 

 

Average Indicator Scores 

WIOA added additional performance goals based on overall program performance and overall 

measure performance across programs.  It is determined by looking at the overall performance of 

a specific program and the overall performance of a specific measure across program.  The goal 

for each is 100% and the sanction level is 90%.  The examples below are illustrations of average 

indicator and average program scores: 

 

     

 Adult Program DW Program Youth Program Average 

Indicator 

Score  

Employment 2nd Quarter After 

Exit 

79.12% 88.24% 101.49% 89.62% 

Employment 4th Quarter After 

Exit 

69.77% 68.42% 76.08% 71.42% 

Median Earnings 87.80% 

 

118% NA 102.90% 

Credential Rate 81.36% 

 

105.41% 74.06% 86.94% 

 

 

 Adult Program DW Program Youth Program 

Employment 2nd Quarter After 

Exit 

79.12% 88.24% 101.49% 

Employment 4th Quarter After 

Exit 

69.77% 68.42% 76.08% 

Median Earnings 87.80% 

 

118% NA 

Credential Rate 81.36% 

 

105.41% 74.06% 

Average Program Score  79.51% 95.02% 83.88% 

 

For Average Indicator Score for the 2nd quarter, Local Area IV is projected to meet the goal on 

Median Earnings and not meet the sanction level on Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit, 

Employment 4th Quarter after Exit, and Credential Rate. 

 

For Average Program Score for the 2nd quarter, Local Area IV is projected to meet the sanction 

level for the Dislocated Worker Program, and not meet the sanction level for Adult and Youth 

programs. 

3 



LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee      Item #2 

January 9, 2020 

Submitted By: Denise Houston 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Strategic Goals Supported

This activity supports the following Strategic goals of the Local Workforce Development Board:

 Strengthen relationships with WIOA partners, community organizations and

educational/training institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-

stop workforce centers (American Job Centers)

Recommended Action:
 Take appropriate action.

 

4 



W
IO

A
 P

ro
g

ra
m

s

P
ro

g
ra

m
 Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

9

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

L
A

 I
V

a
s

 o
f 

0
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

G
o

a
l

S
a
n

c
ti

o
n

7
8
.7

%
2
3
0

2
4
3

6
4
7

1
4
8
0

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

7
0
.8

3
%

3
0
5

3
2
1

1
0
3
9

2
6
5
9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

7
6
.6

%
2
1
3

2
8
5

7
1
4

1
5
9
2

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

6
8
.9

4
%

3
0
5

3
9
8

1
3
3
6

2
9
5
3

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

$
6
,2

2
5
.0

0
3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

$
5
,6

0
2
.5

0
A

n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

6
7
.4

%
1

6
1
7

3
8
0

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

6
0
.6

6
%

4
9

3
2

5
3
9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

N
/A

1
0

1
9
6

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/2

0
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/2

0

N
/A

3
5

2
6

4
2

4
9
0

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/2

0

8
1
.7

%
2
3

2
6

6
2

1
5
0

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

7
3
.5

3
%

2
6

3
0

8
6

2
7
0

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

8
0
.2

%
2
5

1
7

6
2

1
6
5

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

7
2
.1

8
%

3
5

2
2

1
1
3

2
9
4

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

$
8
,0

8
4
.0

0
3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

$
7
,2

7
5
.6

0
A

n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

6
9
.0

%
3

4
1
6

1
0
0

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

6
2
.1

0
%

4
7

2
2

1
2
1

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

N
/A

2
0

2
2
8

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/2

0
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/2

0

N
/A

1
7

1
5

1
7

8
9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/2

0

7
2
.6

%
1
5

8
2
8

2
4
4

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

6
5
.3

4
%

1
9

1
4

3
8

4
3
9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

6
7
.4

%
1
1

1
9

4
0

2
6
8

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

6
0
.6

6
%

2
0

2
5

7
8

4
8
1

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

N
/A

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

N
/A

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

6
3
.3

%
4

9
3
0

1
7
5

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

5
6
.9

7
%

1
5

2
2

6
4

3
0
2

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

N
/A

0
0

0
4
4

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/2

0
 t

o
 0

3
/3

1
/2

0

N
/A

2
9

2
8

2
9

2
7
0

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

9
 t

o
 0

6
/3

0
/2

0

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 L
A

 I
V

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

M
e
t 

G
o
a
l

3
1

2
1

M
e
t 

S
a
n
c
ti
o
n

3
3

1

D
id

 N
o
t 

M
e
e
t 

S
a
n
c
ti
o
n

1
1

2
1

1
2

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

L
A

 I
V

 /
 S

ta
te

A
d
u
lt

D
W

Y
o
u
th

S
ta

te

M
e
t 

G
o
a
l

2
1

3

M
e
t 

S
a
n
c
ti
o
n

2

D
id

 N
o
t 

M
e
e
t 

S
a
n
c
ti
o
n

4
2

2
6

* 
R

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 P
e
ri
o
d
 =

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 w
h
o
 e

x
it
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 t

im
e
 f

ra
m

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 w

ill
 c

o
u
n
t 

in
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s

4
6
.8

8

7
2
.7

3
8
2
.6

4

N
/A

N
/A

$
3
,5

3
0
.4

2

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
3
,0

0
9
.7

6
$
2
,6

4
7
.6

6

5
7
.9

5

$
3
,0

0
9
.7

6

^^
^^

^
7
5
.0

0

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

M
e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 S

k
il

ls
 G

a
in

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

(R
e
a
l 
T

im
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

)
1
1
.7

6
0
.0

0
^^

^^
^

Y
o

u
th

7
8
.9

5
5
7
.1

4
^^

^^
^

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
n
d
 Q

tr
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
) 

C
re

d
e
n

ti
a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

(W
it
h
in

 4
 Q

tr
s
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

5
5
.0

0
7
6
.0

0

^^
^^

^

^^
^^

 N
o
 d

a
ta

 s
h
o
w

in
g

 i
n
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

y
e
t 

e
v
e
n
 t

h
o
u
g

h
 i
t 

is
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 p
e
ri
o
d
.

1
s
t 

Q
tr

2
n
d
 Q

tr
3
rd

 Q
tr

4
th

 Q
tr

M
e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 S

k
il

ls
 G

a
in

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

(R
e
a
l 
T

im
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

)
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
^^

^^
^

T
h
e
 K

S
 D

e
p
t.

 o
f 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
a
ta

 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
g

e
 i
n
fo

; 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

a
ti
n
g

 c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
, 

o
n
ly

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

a
ti
n
g

 m
e
t,

 e
x
c
e
e
d
e
d
, 

o
r 

w
a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 g

o
a
l 
o
r 

s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l.

P
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 D

a
te

0
.0

0
1
6
.3

0

2
6
.6

7
4
0
.9

1
^^

^^
^

5
7
.1

4

C
re

d
e
n

ti
a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

(W
it
h
in

 4
 Q

tr
s
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

*R
e
p
o
rt

in
g

 P
e
ri
o
d

6
2
.2

7
5
5
.6

6

P
Y

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

A
p
r 

2
0
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

5
3
.9

1

$
5
,9

0
0
.7

7

7
2
.0

9
5
5
.5

6

N
/A

N
/A

$
5
,4

6
5
.8

4
N

/A

2
.3

8
1
9
.5

9

5
3
.4

4

D
is

lo
c
a
te

d
 W

o
rk

e
rs

C
re

d
e
n

ti
a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n

t 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

(W
it
h
in

 4
 Q

tr
s
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

6
6
.6

7
^^

^^
^

8
8
.4

6

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(2
n
d
 Q

tr
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

2
5
.0

0

M
e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 S

k
il

ls
 G

a
in

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

(R
e
a
l 
T

im
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

)
2
.8

6
0
.0

0
^^

^^
^

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

6
9
.8

4
7
1
.6

1
^^

^^
^

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
5
,7

4
2
.5

9
$
5
,4

4
3
.5

6
^^

^^
^

P
Y

1
9

S
ta

te
 /

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

P
Y

1
9

1
s
t 

Q
tr

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 S
e
p
t 

1
9

P
Y

1
9

2
n
d
 Q

tr

O
c
t 

1
9
 -

 D
e
c
 1

9
  

  
  

  
 

P
Y

1
9

3
rd

 Q
tr

J
a
n
 2

0
 -

 M
a
r 

2
0
  

A
d

u
lt

P
Y

1
9

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(2
n
d
 Q

tr
. 

a
ft

e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
5
.4

1
7
5
.7

0
^^

^^
^

7
1
.4

3

$
9
,5

2
7
.9

5

7
7
.2

7

$
9
,2

2
1
.6

3

^^
^^

^

^^
^^

^

8
6
.6

7
^^

^^
^

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

$
9
,4

5
6
.9

0

5
4
.8

4
7
0
.5

0

^^
^^

^
5
1
.2

8
5
5
.7

2

5
4
.8

7

$
9
,5

3
9
.4

0

1
1
.7

6
3
1
.4

6

7
3
.6

8
5
5
.5

8

5
6
.1

2

5 



WIOA Programs

Program Year 2019

2nd Quarter Performance Report

Comparison of Local Areas as of 01/03/2020

Goal

Sanction

78.7%

70.83%

76.6%

68.94%

$6,225.00

$5,602.50

67.4%

60.66%

N/A

N/A

Dislocated Workers

81.7%

73.53%

80.2%

72.18%

$8,084.00

$7,275.60

69.0%

62.10%

N/A

N/A

72.6%

65.34%

67.4%

60.66%

N/A

N/A

63.3%

56.97%

N/A

N/A

Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth

3 1 4 4 3 3 3

3 1

1 1 2

Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth Adult DW Youth

1 2 1 1 2 2 1 3 3

1 2 1 3

2 2 2 2 1 1

* Reporting Period = Participants who exited during the time frame indicated will count in performance measures

^^^^ No data showing in the quarter yet even though it is within the current reporting period.

78.26 61.54 66.67 65.56

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure)

10/01/19 to 

12/31/19 0.00 15.25 1.45 8.16 15.15 8.12

Met Sanction

Did Not Meet Sanction

Met Goal

Quarterly Summary - All 5 Local Areas / State

The Kansas Department of Commerce accesses confidential databases to obtain additional wage data; therefore, the actual performance rating cannot be 

released, only whether the rating met,exceeded, or was below the goal or sanction level.

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

04/01/18 to 

06/30/18

Met Goal

8.20 13.01

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure)

10/01/19 to 

12/31/19 11.76 19.05 ^^^^^ 35.71 0.00 20.90

73.49

$9,550.84

94.44

100.00 ^^^^^

63.64 70.00

100.00

$8,929.77

Employment Rate                         (2nd 

Qtr. after Exit) 73.1366.67

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit)

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18 $3,009.76 $1,832.64

^^^^^

LA I

^^^^^

$8,936.85

88.89

83.33

71.43

$9,527.95

78.95

Employment Rate                          (4th 

Qtr. after Exit)

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit)

Met Sanction

Did Not Meet Sanction

State

LA IV            

South Central                  

Kansas                 

6 Counties

LA I              

Western               

Kansas                   

62 Counties

LA II              

North East                    

Kansas                         

17 Counties
Adults

LA V             

South East                    

Kansas                 

17 CountiesReport Period*

LA IV

Earnings                                        

(Median Earnings 2nd Qtr. after Exit)

Employment Rate                          (4th 

Qtr. after Exit)

LA III            

Kansas City       

Area                        

3 Counties

70.25

68.50

Employment Rate                         (2nd 

Qtr. after Exit)

04/01/18 to 

06/30/18

^^^^^ $13,165.53

100.00

96.15

26.67 82.35

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

04/01/18 to 

06/30/18

Credential Attainment                            

(Within 4 Qtrs. after Exit)

04/01/18 to 

06/30/18 75.00

Measurable Skills Gain                         

(Real Time Measure)

10/01/19 to 

12/31/19 2.86

Education and Employment Rate               

(4th Qtr. after Exit)

Youth

Education and Employment Rate           

(2nd Qtr. after Exit) 

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

04/01/18 to 

06/30/18

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

04/01/18 to 

06/30/18

10/01/18 to 

12/31/18

86.21 88.00

47.83

$5,742.59

88.46

25.00

90.00

93.33

$7,800.00

75.41

69.84

11.40 0.00 36.67

74.35

70.48

85.71

$5,619.55

71.43

67.10

$5,975.07$8,214.22 $6,139.23

65.35

86.05

LA III LA V State

52.00

68.42

$2,566.00

73.04

77.69

$2,883.97

78.57

$4,732.20

76.60

65.22

$2,598.27

55.00

LA II

86.67

82.50 68.57 80.12

6 



W
a
g

n
e
r-

P
e
y
s
e
r

P
ro

g
ra

m
 Y

e
a
r 

2
0
1
9

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

L
A

IV

a
s
 o

f 
0
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

G
o

a
l

S
a
n

c
ti

o
n

6
7
.9

%
1
7
8
2

1
5
6
3

6
1
.1

1
%

2
5
2
6

2
1
0
2

6
8
.2

%
2
1
5
7

1
9
2
4

6
1
.3

8
%

2
8
7
7

2
7
2
8

$
4
,7

0
1
.0

0
 

$
4
,2

3
0
.9

0
 

G
o

a
l

S
a
n

c
ti

o
n

6
7
.9

%
5
0
3
4

1
2
3
2
5

6
1
.1

1
%

9
0
8
2

2
3
6
5
5

6
8
.2

%
5
7
6
0

1
3
3
6
5

6
1
.3

8
%

1
0
2
6
7

2
5
6
6
3

$
4
,7

0
1
.0

0
 

$
4
,2

3
0
.9

0
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 L
A

 I
V

1
s
t 
Q

tr
2
n
d
 Q

tr
3
rd

 Q
tr

4
th

 Q
tr

M
e
t 
G

o
a
l

3
3

M
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

D
id

 N
o
t 
M

e
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
L

A
 I
V

 /
 S

ta
te

L
A

IV
S

ta
te

M
e
t 
G

o
a
l

1
1

M
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

D
id

 N
o
t 
M

e
e
t 
S

a
n
c
ti
o
n

2
2

*R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
4
.9

7
%

7
0
.5

3
%

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

7
0
.5

5
%

7
4
.3

6
%

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
5
,6

3
8
.7

9
$
6
,1

8
9
.3

3

J
o

b
 S

e
rv

ic
e

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
s
t 
Q

tr
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 S
e
p
t 
1
9

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
n
d
 Q

tr
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
c
t 
1
9
 -

 D
e
c
 1

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
rd

 Q
tr

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
a
n
 2

0
 -

 M
a
r 

2
0

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
th

 Q
tr

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
p
r 

2
0
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(2
n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

5
5
.4

3
%

N
/A

N
/A

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

* 
R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d
 =

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 w
h
o
 e

x
it
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 f
ra

m
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
 w

ill
 c

o
u
n
t 
in

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
IV

P
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 D
at

e

5
2
.1

0
%

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

1
/0

1
/1

9
 t
o
 0

3
/3

1
/1

9

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

3
rd

 Q
tr

=
 0

7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

9
/3

0
/1

8

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
1
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

a
te

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
th

 Q
tr

. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

5
6
.1

0
%

5
2
.0

8
%

**
**

* 
T

h
e
 K

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
s
 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

a
g
e
 d

a
ta

; 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
, 
o
n
ly

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 m

e
t,

  
  
  
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
, 
o
r 

w
a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h
e
 g

o
a
l 
o
r 

s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l

A
n
n
u
a
l=

 0
7
/0

1
/1

8
 t
o
 0

6
/3

0
/1

9

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0

P
Y

1
9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
ta

te
 /
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

J
u
ly

 1
9
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

*R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
ri
o
d

W
a
g

n
e
r-

P
e
y
s
e
r

N
/A

N
/A

E
a
rn

in
g

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(M
e
d
ia

n
 E

a
rn

in
g
s
 2

n
d
 Q

tr
. 
a
ft
e
r 

E
x
it
)

$
6
,1

8
6
.8

4
$
5
,6

2
8
.0

7
N

/A
N

/A

7 



                                                    Item #3 

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: Denise Houston  

 

 

  

 

 

  

   

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

 

 

  

  

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item

Upcoming State Plan Activities

Background

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires each State have a State Plan and 
update the State Plan every four years. The State of Kansas’ current State Plan will expire on June 
30,  2020. The State  of  Kansas  has  updated  the  State  Plan  and  it  is  currently  posted  for  public 
comment.  The public comment period will close on January 17, 2020.

Analysis

Part 676 of the WIOA Final Regulations sets forth the requirements for the State Plan.  The State 
Plan  serves  as  a  four-year  action  plan  to develop,  align,  and  integrate  the  State’s  systems  and 
provide a platform to achieve the State’s vision and strategic and operational goals. States may 
choose  to  submit  either  a  Unified  or  Combined  State  Plan.   The  State  of  Kansas  has  chosen  to 
submit a Combined State Plan, which includes the following:

WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, Youth Programs

Wagner-Peyser Act Employment Service Programs

Adult Education and Family Literacy Act

Vocational Rehabilitation Programs

Optional Partner Programs indicated below:

Trade Adjustment Assistance Programs

Jobs for Veterans State Grants Programs

Senior Community Service Employment Programs

The  current State  Plan  and  the  proposed  State  Plan  posted  for  comment can  be  found  at

https://ksworksstateboard.org/state-plans/. Starting at section 676.140, the WIOA final regulations

set forth the requirements for the development, content, and approval of a Combined State Plan. 

In the coming months, the State Workforce Board will review any public comments, finalize, and

approve the plan to be sent to the appropriate Secretary’s for review and approval.

Supports Strategic Goal:

 Strengthen  relationships  with  WIOA  partners,  community  organizations  and

educational/training institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one- 
stop workforce centers (American Job Centers)

Recommended Action

Take appropriate action. 

8 

https://ksworksstateboard.org/state-plans/


                                          Item #4 

  

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: Chad Pettera  

 

Item 

WIOA Monitoring Reports 

 

Background 

The POP Committee continues to review internal monitoring reports.  Reports to date include 

Career Center Operations, KHPOP, SCSEP and WIOA Youth.  During the Fall of 2019 WA Staff 

reviewed the Business Team Operations.  During the review staff noted several best practice and 

areas of concern.  Staff published the report to management in December of 2019.  Plans for 2020 

monitoring include revisiting the reports of 2019 to update the committee on changes. 

 

Report 

Best Practices and Areas of Recognition 

 

1. Targeted On-the-Job Trainings (OJTs) 

2. Sending staff to business networking events  

3. Conducting Registered Apprenticeship (RA) informational meetings 

4. Beginning to develop a referral process for jobseekers to Business Services 

Representatives (BSRs) 

5. Strategic Development and Use of Career Pathways and Sector Strategies  

6. Recruitment of local business leaders and HR Professionals to assist with Resume 

Reviews and Mock Interviews 

7. Number of job fairs 

8. Business Outreach efforts for HYPE 

 

Areas of Concern 

1. The Business Team is lacking adequate training resources and guidance 

2. The provision of outer county business services has identified gaps and inaccuracies 

3. Business Team outcomes and performance measures are not being adequately tracked or 

communicated 

 

Workforce Center Staff have not had the opportunity to develop a formal plan on how to address 

the areas of concern noted in the report.  Those plans will be forth coming in February as new 

staff is brought on board in January. 

  
Supports Workforce Alliance Strategic Goal: 

Strengthen relationships with WIOA partners, community organizations and educational/training 

institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-stop workforce centers. 

 

Recommended Action 

Provide oversight and recommendations to staff. 

9 



 

   
 

 

Serving Employers and Job Seekers in  
Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kingman, Sedgwick & Sumner Counties 

  
 

300 W Douglas, Suite 850 • Wichita, KS 67202 • Phone 316-770-6600 • Fax 316-771-6690 • www.workforce-ks.com 

 
Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

January 6, 2020 

 

To: Workforce Centers of South Central Kansas 

 

From: Workforce Alliance Monitoring and Oversight Team 

 

RE: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Business Services Monitoring 

Summary 
 

The Workforce Alliance Monitoring and Oversight Team conducted comprehensive reviews of 

the provision of business services through WIOA during the months of July-September 2019. A 

total of 15 business customers provided feedback, and members of the Business Team 

management and staff were interviewed to assess compliance with policies and regulations; 

please reference the Attachments for further information on these feedback forms, the interviews 

and all other outside documents referenced in this report. Following is a summary of the 

monitoring results and a description of recognized areas of excellence and best practices, as well 

as any items identified as requiring further attention along with the Monitor’s subsequent 

recommendations for improvement. 

 

Best Practices and Areas of Recognition 

 

WIOA sec. 134(a)(3)(A)(i) requires the development of innovative programs and strategies to 

meet the need of all employers in an area, both large and small. The Business Team Management 

identified the following local strategies that have been developed in Local Area IV: 

 

 Targeted On-the-Job Trainings (OJTs) 

 Sending staff to business networking events  

 Conducting Registered Apprenticeship (RA) informational meetings 

 Beginning to develop a referral process for jobseekers to Business Services 

Representatives (BSRs) 

 

The Local Area IV Plan spells out a detailed plan for utilizing career pathways and sector 

strategies in coordination with partner agencies. Many of these strategies have been enacted and 

are continuing to be adapted and developed to further enhance business engagement and 

partnerships. Members of senior management have successfully sought out the involvement of 

leaders in the local business community to inform sector strategies in relevant and effective 

manners, and should continue to expand these relationships. 

 

 

 

10 

http://www.workforce-ks.com/


 

   
 

 

Serving Employers and Job Seekers in  
Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kingman, Sedgwick & Sumner Counties 

  
 

300 W Douglas, Suite 850 • Wichita, KS 67202 • Phone 316-770-6600 • Fax 316-771-6690 • www.workforce-ks.com 

 
Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

Some other highlights of current practices in the delivery of local business services are: 

 

1. The successful recruitment of local business leaders and HR professionals to assist with 

jobseeker resume reviews and mock interviews is recognized as a best practice and 

should continue to be further developed and expanded.  

2. The number of active job fairs and the employers involved in these processes is also 

impressive and in alignment with the vision of WIOA.  

3. The partnerships between local employers, training providers and the Workforce Center 

to create targeted OJTs and RAs is also a best practice and an area for further potential 

growth. 

4. The outreach efforts and results of the Helping Youth Prepare for Employment (HYPE) 

collaborative is also commendable and should be viewed as a best practice.   

 

Areas of Concern 

 

The Monitor conducted interviews of Business Services Team management and staff and 

reviewed the KansasWorks data management system to evaluate the provision of services in 

accordance with the rules and regulations of WIOA. Please see Attachment A for further details 

of this interview process. There were several concerns identified as requiring attention; the most 

pressing issues identified by the Monitor are detailed below. 

 

1. The Business Team is lacking adequate training resources and guidance 

 

At this point in time, no clear and effective training manual was able to be identified by the staff 

of the Business Team. Some BSRs had pieces of manuals that they had been provided over the 

past several years, but not all staff had even this much, and the manuals were not consistent or 

always accurate. The only Business Team staff training manual found on the shared drive was a 

draft that had been started several years prior and never completed. A limited number of local 

policies and protocols regarding the provision of business services were identified, but many 

necessary ones do not exist at this time.  

 

Local Area IV’s Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), which went into effect July 1, 2018, 

includes the following requirement: “a business services protocol will be established and 

training provided to all One Stop Partners participating in the provision of services to employers 

on the KansasWorks system.”  

 

As a result of the lack of clear local guidance, staff were entering services and case notes into 

KansasWorks in an entirely different manner than each other and thus business services were 

often not being accurately reported. There were inconsistencies identified across many other 

functions as well, with management staff frequently not even being able to identify which 

employers were being served by which staff. Management staff identified some performance 

11 

http://www.workforce-ks.com/
file://///wfafs01/Shared/Monitoring/Monitoring%20PY19/Reports/Business%20Services%20Monitoring%20Nov%202019/Att%20A%20-%20WIOA%20Business%20Services%20Monitoring%20July%202019.docx


 

   
 

 

Serving Employers and Job Seekers in  
Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kingman, Sedgwick & Sumner Counties 

  
 

300 W Douglas, Suite 850 • Wichita, KS 67202 • Phone 316-770-6600 • Fax 316-771-6690 • www.workforce-ks.com 

 
Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

issues with a few current staff members, but appeared unable to effectively address these issues 

due to not having written protocols in place with which to uphold any set standards. Management 

staff was unable to clearly identify reports used for adequately tracking staff performance and 

services provided. 

 

It was also noted that BSRs are expected to meet specific quotas in their 2019 team goals, but are 

frequently pulled to assist other teams with the provision of services not directly related to their 

job duties, thus preventing them from having enough time to complete their actual assigned 

duties. While the Monitoring Team appreciates that the BSRs are terrific team players, this 

seems like a system that could set them up for failure in their own positions and potentially result 

in some unfair employee performance evaluations.       

 

It should be a priority of management to finish and release a Business Team staff training 

manual, and identify and create the missing policies and protocols for this department. Creating a 

workable document and then making additions, adjustments and modifications as needed would 

provide an adequate starting point for all staff and then allow for continuous improvements to be 

made as additional needs are identified. These resources and trainings should be routinely shared 

with our partner staff to ensure best practices in the delivery of business services, as well as 

compliance with federal regulations in accordance with the Local Area Plan and MOU.  

 

BSRs should be provided with adequate time to complete their assigned job duties or have their 

job descriptions modified to reflect the work they are actually asked to perform. This should 

allow for employee performance evaluations to be more fair and equitable. 

 

2. The provision of outer county business services has identified gaps and inaccuracies 

 

Interviews conducted by the Monitoring Team of businesses in the local area (Attachment B) and 

a review of documentation in KansasWorks indicated that the business services being provided 

in the outer counties were inconsistent with those being provided in Sedgwick County. Multiple 

businesses in the outer counties expressed concern over the veracity of service reports and job 

postings in KansasWorks and requested corrections be made as a result of speaking with the 

Monitoring Team. Some even requested that alternate staff be assigned to work with them rather 

than their currently assigned BSR. An audit of the service records in KansasWorks also revealed 

a group of about 5 jobseekers who had referrals for an inordinately large number of job openings 

at a variety of companies in the county, suggesting that these were not entered correctly; 

inaccurate tracking of referrals and services effectually ends up padding the numbers and 

invalidating reports. Due to the imprecise nature of service and data tracking currently being 

done, all reporting data is questionable. 

 

Management staff should begin conducting their own monitoring of business team activities in 

the outer counties and make adjustments to best meet the needs of area employers and the team. 

12 

http://www.workforce-ks.com/
file://///wfafs01/Shared/Monitoring/Monitoring%20PY19/Reports/Business%20Services%20Monitoring%20Nov%202019/Att%20B%20-%20WFC%20Business%20Services%20Employer%20Survey%20Responses.xlsx


 

   
 

 

Serving Employers and Job Seekers in  
Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kingman, Sedgwick & Sumner Counties 

  
 

300 W Douglas, Suite 850 • Wichita, KS 67202 • Phone 316-770-6600 • Fax 316-771-6690 • www.workforce-ks.com 

 
Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

Staff evaluations and performance tracking need to be greatly improved and increased so that 

problems can be quickly identified and addressed.    

 

3. Business Team outcomes and performance measures are not being adequately tracked or 

communicated 

 

WIOA requires that performance measures be tracked and reported to demonstrate effectiveness 

in serving employers. States are required to choose 2 out of 3 federally described measures and 

then may also choose a third optional measure. The following are the federally described 

measures from which to choose: 

 

 Retention with the same employer in the 2nd quarter and the 4th quarter 

 Repeat Business Customers 

 Employer Penetration 

 

Kansas has chosen the first two of those options and not assigned a state measure at this time. 

The management team for Business Services provided the Monitoring Team with their identified 

goals for 2019; please reference Attachment C. The team goals do not appear to effectively align 

with the required WIOA performance goals for effectiveness in serving employers. Furthermore, 

standards for adequately tracking the outcomes locally do not appear to have been established at 

this time. While the state uses KansasWorks to track employment outcomes and retention 

through recorded business contacts, a local process for ensuring that BSRs accurately track and 

enter this data is not in place. There is also a limitation on tracking employers who do not wish to 

fully register in KansasWorks and/or request services on a frequent basis. If an employer chooses 

not to complete the full enrollment process in KansasWorks, BSRs cannot enter services for 

them to track outcomes even when those services are being provided. If an employer with an 

account does not login to KansasWorks at least once every 90 days, their account closes and has 

to be reactivated at the state level before tracking can commence again. These factors also limit 

the accuracy of reporting performance measures. 

 

Management staff should work with the Technical Assistance Team and the Monitoring Team to 

create effective local processes for tracking and recording the provision of business services, and 

the subsequent outcomes and effects on performance measures. Training should be provided to 

BSRs and all relevant staff on how to accurately document and track performance. Changes at 

the state level should be enacted to improve the accurate tracking of services in KansasWorks 

and then communicated to staff in a timely fashion; all changes should be routinely assessed for 

their impact on local tracking and performance. Training resources on the provision of Business 

Sector Strategies and best practices are available on WorkforceGPS; these should be reviewed 

and utilized by management and staff to further improve the delivery of services and any 

performance processes that are created. 

 

13 

http://www.workforce-ks.com/
file://///wfafs01/Shared/Monitoring/Monitoring%20PY19/Reports/Business%20Services%20Monitoring%20Nov%202019/Att%20C%20-%202019%20Business%20Team%20Goals.pdf


 

   
 

 

Serving Employers and Job Seekers in  
Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kingman, Sedgwick & Sumner Counties 

  
 

300 W Douglas, Suite 850 • Wichita, KS 67202 • Phone 316-770-6600 • Fax 316-771-6690 • www.workforce-ks.com 

 
Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

Summary 

 

There were several concerns identified by the Monitor in this report which will still require 

further attention. It is recommended that the swift development of training resources and staff 

manuals for the Business Services Team be completed and distributed so that some consistency 

can be established. All staff should familiarize themselves with the federal laws and the TEGLs 

regarding the delivery of WIOA business services and be aware of how to access resources for 

best serving area businesses and making appropriate job referrals. Staff are encouraged to contact 

the Technical Assistance Team or the Monitoring Team with any questions regarding the 

provision of business services and accurately tracking outcomes.  

 

There were also several practices which were recognized as being progressive and highly 

effective; some could be identified as best practices to continue to build upon in the future. Work 

should be continued on collaborating with local businesses on delivering effective business 

services through sector strategies and coordinated efforts. Management should seek out 

promising practices in other areas and continue developing innovative strategies for local 

implementation. Any questions regarding this monitoring report should be directed to the Chief 

Operations Officer.   
 

Recommendations 

 

As a result of this monitoring process, the Technical Assistance Team and the Monitoring Team 

have been working in coordination with members of the Business Services Team on a training 

plan and the completion of a staff training manual. Unfortunately, this process has been slowed 

by some recent staffing changes and shortages. New forms and protocols are being created in 

coordination with the new Business Team supervisor and will be presented to staff as soon as 

they are available. Clarification needs to be provided on how business customers can best be 

served and the corresponding services entered into KansasWorks; there also needs to be clear 

guidance as to under what circumstances these services may be provided. Input should continue 

to be solicited from staff for further improvements and tools which might assist them in better 

performing their job duties and meeting performance goals in the future. Further trainings on the 

effective delivery of business services and sector strategies, as well as the tracking of outcomes 

and performance should be developed and provided. 

 

The Program Monitors would like to make the following specific suggestions for addressing the 

identified issues in this monitoring report: 

 

1. Finish developing the staff training manual and protocols on WIOA Business Services.  

2. Solicit the assistance of LWDB members in developing effective and relevant training 

materials, policies and protocols for BSRs and other staff. 

3. Provide trainings on the delivery of business services to Business Team and partner staff. 

14 

http://www.workforce-ks.com/


 

   
 

 

Serving Employers and Job Seekers in  
Butler, Cowley, Harper, Kingman, Sedgwick & Sumner Counties 

  
 

300 W Douglas, Suite 850 • Wichita, KS 67202 • Phone 316-770-6600 • Fax 316-771-6690 • www.workforce-ks.com 

 
Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

4. Have management regularly monitor their staff and the provision of business services to 

address any inconsistencies and areas of needed additional training or guidance. 

5. Continue soliciting routine feedback from employers in the area, and use their input to 

continuously improve service delivery. 

6. Consider modifying the Business Team goals to align more closely with WIOA 

performance goals and expectations. 

7. Management should develop effective methods for locally tracking outcomes and 

performance and ensuring their accurate entry into KansasWorks. 

8. Conduct quarterly meetings between the Technical Assistance Team, the Monitoring 

Team and the Business Team to assess additional resources which might be needed, 

solicit ideas, streamline processes, and answer any questions.  

9. Utilize the resources such as the Sector Strategies Organizational Self-Assessment 

(Attachment D) and the Business Engagement Self-Assessment Tool (Attachment E) 

provided by the Employment and Training Administration to assess the effectiveness of 

current practices and identify any potential methods for improvement. 

10. A brief list of recommended additional policies:  

a. Employer Contact Policy-specify the need for routine business contacts, what can 

and cannot be said or done in interactions, processing complaints, that all 

qualified applications must be submitted, that a specific employer process must be 

developed for each employer and updated regularly, discuss conflicts of interest 

that could arise specific to working with businesses 

b. Local employer use policy (see KansasWorks Employer Use Policy)-need 

clarification on local responsibilities for meeting this state policy 

11. A brief list of recommended additional protocols and procedures: 

a. BSR service definitions and how to provide and record services appropriately 

b. How to develop specific employer processes for individual employers (similar to 

an IEP) and update them routinely, to include the application submission process 

for each employer 

c. A process for assigning BSRs to employers in KW so that other staff can identify 

the appropriate BSR contact for each company, include the Business Team 

hierarchy and any rules for the communication standards regarding specific 

employers (i.e. all contacts to this employer must be made through this specific 

BSR, or this specific BSR must be cc’d on all communications with this 

employer, etc.) 

d. Performance tracking protocols 

12. Sample policies and protocols are available from other states upon request 

15 

http://www.workforce-ks.com/
file://///wfafs01/Shared/Monitoring/Monitoring%20PY19/Reports/Business%20Services%20Monitoring%20Nov%202019/Att%20D%20-%20ETA%20Sector%20strategies%20self%20assessment.pdf
file://///wfafs01/Shared/Monitoring/Monitoring%20PY19/Reports/Business%20Services%20Monitoring%20Nov%202019/Att%20E%20-%20ETA%20Business%20Engagement%20Self-Assessment%20Tool.pdf


 

WIOA Business Engagement Employer Tool 

Attachment A: Business Services Process Management Review 

Form WFC659-0719 Attachment A Page 1 of 3 Issued: 07/15/2019 
“Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Any individual with a disability may request 

accommodations by contacting the Disability Resource Coordinator at the Workforce Centers, 316-771-6800, TDD: 711 or 1-800-766-3777, (admin@workforce-ks.com).” 

 

For LWDB completion 

BUSINESS SERVICES YES NO COMMENTS 

How does the LWDB promote recruiting 

agreements? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

Is the LWDB involved in local or regional job 

fairs? If yes, how are they involved and what is 

the process? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

How does the LWDB market and 

communicate, internally and externally, the 

workforce business proposition? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

How does the LWDB evaluate its Business 

Services?  

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

Does the LWDB institutionalize and replicate 

proven outreach tactics (i.e., core processes, 

performance metrics)? If yes, how is this done? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

Did the LWDB build on an existing or 

establish a local industry-specific workforce 

business consortium in partnership with 

economic development organizations? If yes, 

what organizations were included? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

16 

mailto:admin@workforce-ks.com)


 

WIOA Business Engagement Employer Tool 

Attachment A: Business Services Process Management Review 

Form WFC659-0719 Attachment A Page 2 of 3 Issued: 07/15/2019 
“Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Any individual with a disability may request 

accommodations by contacting the Disability Resource Coordinator at the Workforce Centers, 316-771-6800, TDD: 711 or 1-800-766-3777, (admin@workforce-ks.com).” 

 

Does the LWDB prioritize target industry 

clusters? If yes, how is this done? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

Does the LWDB provide a platform for the 

creation of, or technical input for, industry 

specific training programs? If yes, how is this 

done? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

Did the LWDB institutionalize local, 

regional and statewide “voice of the 

customer” business forums to keep abreast 

of current and emerging workforce needs 

(e.g. business-led initiatives)? If yes, how 

was this accomplished? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

Did the LWDB try to increase workforce 

awareness via visibility at target industry 

specific events? If yes, how was this 

accomplished? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

Does the LWDB showcase successful 

workforce/business partnerships at local 

economic development business events? If 

yes, how is this accomplished? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

17 

mailto:admin@workforce-ks.com)


 

WIOA Business Engagement Employer Tool 

Attachment A: Business Services Process Management Review 

Form WFC659-0719 Attachment A Page 3 of 3 Issued: 07/15/2019 
“Equal Opportunity Employer/Program - Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Any individual with a disability may request 

accommodations by contacting the Disability Resource Coordinator at the Workforce Centers, 316-771-6800, TDD: 711 or 1-800-766-3777, (admin@workforce-ks.com).” 

 

How does the LWDB monitor the status of 

OJT employees after the conclusion of 

OJT contracts to check for potential 

patterns of failure?  

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

How does the LWDB track their business 

penetration rate and repeat interactions with 

employers? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

What outreach materials does the LWDB use? ☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

How does the LWDB target both large and 

small employers? 

☐ ☐ Click or tap here to enter text. 

Other comments: Click or tap here to enter text. 

 

18 

mailto:admin@workforce-ks.com)


B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 N

a
m

e
 (

o
p

ti
o

n
a

l)
B

S
R

N
a
m

e
 o

f 
P

e
rs

o
n

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 

F
o

rm
 (

o
p

ti
o

n
a
l)

T
it

le
 (

o
p

ti
o

n
a
l)

e
m

a
il
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 (

o
p

ti
o

n
a
l)

P
h

o
n

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

(o
p

ti
o

n
a

l)

In
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

s
ix

 

m
o

n
th

s
, 
h

a
v
e
 y

o
u

 

ta
lk

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

 

re
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

v
e
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 

C
e

n
te

r 
(W

F
C

) 
a

b
o

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

n
e

e
d

s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

n
c
e
rn

s
?

If
 y

e
s
, 
h

o
w

 w
a
s
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

in
it

ia
te

d
?

T
h

is
 p

e
rs

o
n

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
 

v
is

it
e
d

 y
o

u
 o

r 
c
o

n
ta

c
te

d
 y

o
u

 

b
y
 p

h
o

n
e
, 
a
n

d
 t

o
p

ic
s
 y

o
u

 

m
ig

h
t 

h
a
v
e
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 

in
c
lu

d
e
 w

o
rk

e
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t;
 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

, 
s
k
il
ls

, 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

; 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 

H
R

 i
s

s
u

e
s

; 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

is
s
u

e
s
; 

fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
; 

s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

m
o

d
if

y
in

g
 

ta
s

k
s
 o

r 

A
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

M
o
n
ic

a
T

o
m

 P
e
n
n
y
c
u
ff

C
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
r

to
m

@
b
ri

c
k
le

y
e
n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
.c

o
m

3
1
6
-3

2
2
-7

4
7
8

N
o

M
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
w

a
s
 f
ir

s
t 
in

 s
o
m

e
 

ti
m

e

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 1

Y
e
s

I 
h
a
d
 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h
e
m

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 2

N
o

A
n
th

o
n
y
 P

u
b
li
c
 L

ib
ra

ry
L
a
c
e
y

E
ld

o
n
 Y

o
u
n
c
e

D
ir

e
c
to

r
a
n
th

o
n
y
li
b
@

g
m

a
il
.c

o
m

6
2
0
-8

4
2
-5

3
4
4
 

x
2

n
o

h
a
s
 o

n
ly

 w
o
rk

e
d
 w

it
h
 S

C
S

E
P

A
u
g
u
s
ta

 C
h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
M

o
n
ic

a
S

a
ra

h
 H

u
fk

in
D

ir
e
c
to

r
a
u
g
u
s
ta

c
h
a
m

b
e
ro

fc
o
m

m
e
rc

e
@

g
m

a
il
l.
c
o
m

3
1
6
-7

7
5
-6

3
3
9
 o

r 

c
e
ll
 3

1
6
-7

0
6
-

5
2
3
3

Y
e
s

E
m

a
il
 o

n
ly

, 
M

o
n
ic

a
 e

m
a
il
s
 h

e
r 

jo
b
 

fa
ir

 i
n
fo

 o
n
 o

c
c
a
s
io

n
 b

u
t 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 a

n
y
th

in
g
 

re
la

te
d
 t
o
 A

u
g
u
s
ta

 e
x
c
e
p
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

C
it
y
 o

f 
A

u
g
u
s
ta

, 
s
h
e
 w

a
s
 h

e
lp

in
g
 t
o
 

s
e
t 
u
p
 a

 j
o
b
 f
a
ir

 f
o
r 

th
e
m

B
e
lf
o
rd

 E
le

c
tr

ic
M

a
ry

J
o
h
n
 B

e
lf
o
rd

jb
@

b
e
lf
o
rd

e
le

c
tr

ic
.c

o
m

N
o

o
n
ly

 r
e
q
u
e
s
te

d
 i
n
fo

 o
n
 R

A
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s
, 

D
ia

n
n
 s

e
n
t 
it

B
U

T
L
E

R
 H

O
M

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

M
o
n
ic

a
R

u
s
s
 C

le
m

e
n
ts

O
w

n
e
r

rc
le

m
e
n
ts

2
0
0
9
@

y
a
h
o
o
.c

o
m

3
1
6
3
2
3
8
4
1
6

Y
e
s

I 
h
a
d
 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h
e
m

D
a
y
s
 I
n
n
 &

 S
u
it
e
s

M
o
n
ic

a
R

a
y
 B

h
a
k
ta

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

ra
y
b
h
a
k
ta

2
0
0
0
@

y
a
h
o
o
.c

o
m

9
5
1
-8

7
0
-6

9
0
2

Y
e
s

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

D
C

F
W

il
e
y

L
o
ll
it
a
 T

u
c
k
e
r

H
R

 D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 

W
ic

h
it
a
 R

e
g
io

n
lo

ll
it
a
.t
u
c
k
e
r@

k
s
.g

o
v

3
1
6
-3

3
7
-6

4
2
8

Y
e
s

E
l 
D

o
ra

d
o
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
M

o
n
ic

a
J
o
rd

a
n
 B

u
x
to

n
D

ir
e
c
to

r
jo

rd
a
n
.b

u
x
to

n
@

e
ld

o
ra

d
o
c
h
a
m

b
e
r.

c
o
m

3
1
6
-3

2
1
-3

1
5
0

Y
e
s

I 
h
a
d
 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h
e
m

M
a
rb

le
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

B
ry

a
n

B
ry

a
n

M
id

 C
o
n
ti
n
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

W
il
e
y

S
u
s
a
n
 G

a
m

b
le

H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

N
o

I 
h
a
d
 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h
e
m

N
/A

P
e
n
w

e
ll
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
M

o
n
ic

a
J
e
rr

y
 P

e
n
w

e
ll

o
w

n
e
r

jl
p
e
n
w

e
ll
@

y
a
h
o
o
.c

o
m

3
1
6
-3

7
7
-3

0
9
0

Y
e
s

T
h
e
 B

u
c
k
e
y
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

M
o
n
ic

a
S

h
a
ro

n
 F

u
n
k

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

s
fu

n
k
@

b
u
c
k
e
y
e
c
o
rp

.c
o
m

3
1
6
-3

2
1
-6

6
9
0

Y
e
s

I 
h
a
d
 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h
e
m

U
n
io

n
 T

a
n
k

M
o
n
ic

a
W

e
n
d
y
 W

a
rd

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g
e
r

w
e
n
d
y
.w

a
rd

@
u
tl
x
.c

o
m

3
1
6
2
5
7
2
9
7
3

Y
e
s

T
h
e
y
 c

o
n
ta

c
te

d
 m

e
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

19 

mailto:tom@brickleyenterprises.com
mailto:anthonylib@gmail.com
mailto:augustachamberofcommerce@gmaill.com
mailto:jb@belfordelectric.com
mailto:raybhakta2000@yahoo.com
mailto:lollita.tucker@ks.gov
mailto:jordan.buxton@eldoradochamber.com
mailto:jlpenwell@yahoo.com
mailto:sfunk@buckeyecorp.com


B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 N

a
m

e
 (

o
p

ti
o

n
a

l)

A
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 1

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 2

A
n
th

o
n
y
 P

u
b
li
c
 L

ib
ra

ry

A
u
g
u
s
ta

 C
h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e

B
e
lf
o
rd

 E
le

c
tr

ic

B
U

T
L
E

R
 H

O
M

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

D
a
y
s
 I
n
n
 &

 S
u
it
e
s

D
C

F

E
l 
D

o
ra

d
o
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e

M
a
rb

le
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

M
id

 C
o
n
ti
n
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

P
e
n
w

e
ll
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o

T
h
e
 B

u
c
k
e
y
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

U
n
io

n
 T

a
n
k

H
o

w
 s

a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 a
re

 

y
o

u
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 

re
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

v
e
 

u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

 y
o

u
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 n

e
e

d
s

 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
?

 

H
o

w
 s

a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 a
re

 

y
o

u
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t

im
e
 i
t 

to
o

k
 t

h
e

 

re
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

v
e
 t

o
 

re
s
p

o
n

d
 w

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 

h
a

d
 a

 q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
 o

r 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

?

H
a
s
 a

n
y
o

n
e
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 

C
e

n
te

r 
s

h
o

w
n

 y
o

u
 

h
o

w
 t

o
 f

in
d

 a
n

d
 

u
s

e
 t

h
e

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 

U
s

e
r 

G
u

id
e

 f
o

r 

K
a

n
s

a
s

W
o

rk
s

?

If
 y

e
s
, 
h

o
w

 

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 a
re

 

y
o

u
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

h
e

lp
 t

h
a

t 
w

a
s

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

?

In
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

6
 

m
o

n
th

s
, 
h

a
v
e
 y

o
u

 

s
p

o
k
e
n

 w
it

h
 a

 

B
S

R
 a

b
o

u
t 

p
o

s
ti

n
g

 j
o

b
 

o
p

e
n

in
g

s
 o

r 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 

fo
r 

y
o

u
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
?

If
 y

e
s
, 
h

o
w

 

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
e
re

 

y
o

u
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

c
u

s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 y

o
u

 

re
c
e
iv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 B
S

R
?

H
a
v
e
 y

o
u

 

p
o

s
te

d
 o

n
e

 o
r 

m
o

re
 j

o
b

 

o
p

e
n

in
g

s
 o

n
 

th
e

 

K
a

n
s

a
s

W
o

rk
s

 

(K
W

) 
w

e
b

 s
it

e
 

in
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

6
 

m
o

n
th

s
?

D
id

 y
o

u
 p

o
s
t 

th
e
 

jo
b

 o
p

e
n

in
g

(s
) 

b
y
 

c
o

n
ta

c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 

B
S

R
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
in

g
 

th
e
m

 d
o

 i
t 

fo
r 

y
o

u
 o

r 
b

y
 

e
n

te
ri

n
g

 i
t 

y
o

u
rs

e
lf

?

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l,
 d

o
 y

o
u

 

fe
e

l 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
 h

a
d

 

to
o

 m
a
n

y
, 
a
b

o
u

t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

n
u

m
b

e
r,

 

o
r 

to
o

 f
e

w
 

a
p

p
li
c
a
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u

lt
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

K
W

 

jo
b

 p
o

s
ti

n
g

(s
)?

D
id

 y
o

u
 f

e
e
l 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

a
p

p
li
c
a
n

ts
 

re
fe

rr
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

B
S

R
 w

e
re

 

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
r 

o
p

e
n

 

p
o

s
it

io
n

s
?

D
id

 y
o

u
 f

il
l 

th
e

 l
a

s
t 

p
o

s
it

io
n

 

th
a
t 

y
o

u
 

p
o

s
te

d
 o

n
 

K
W

?

If
 y

e
s
, 
w

a
s
 

th
e
 n

e
w

 h
ir

e
 

a
 j

o
b

 

a
p

p
li
c
a
n

t 

fr
o

m
 K

W
?

 

N
o

N
o

N
o
t 
th

a
t 
w

e
 

w
e

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f,
 

b
u
t 
w

e
 a

re
 

a
lw

a
y
s
 h

ir
in

g
B

S
R

 p
o
s
te

d
 i
t

T
o

o
 f

e
w

n
o

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

N
o

Y
e
s

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
if
e
d

Y
e
s

B
S

R
 p

o
s
te

d
 i
t

R
ig

h
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

N
o

Y
e
s

B
S

R
 p

o
s
te

d
 i
t

R
ig

h
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r

M
a

y
b

e
Y

e
s

N
o

d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

n
o

n
o

n
o

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

Y
e
s

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

Y
e
s

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
if
e
d

Y
e
s

I 
p
o
s
te

d
 i
t

R
ig

h
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r

M
a

y
b

e
N

o

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

N
o

Y
e
s

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
if
e
d

Y
e
s

B
S

R
 p

o
s
te

d
 i
t

R
ig

h
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

N
o

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

N
o

Y
e
s

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
if
e
d

Y
e
s

B
S

R
 p

o
s
te

d
 i
t

R
ig

h
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r

Y
e
s

Y
e
s

N
o

v
e
ry

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

v
e
ry

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

N
o

Y
e
s

v
e
ry

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
if
e
d

tr
ie

d
 t
o

d
id

n
't 

g
e
t 
d
o
n
e

S
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

S
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

W
h
a
t 
is

 t
h
a
t?

N
o

Y
e
s

I 
p
o
s
te

d
 i
t

T
o

o
 f

e
w

Y
e
s

N
o

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

N
o

N
o

Y
e
s

I 
p
o
s
te

d
 i
t

T
o

o
 f

e
w

m
o

s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

a
p
p
li
c
a
n
ts

 w
o
n
't 

re
tu

rn
 m

y
 c

a
ll

N
o

v
e
ry

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

v
e
ry

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

n
o

Y
e
s

v
e
ry

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
if
e
d

Y
e
s

B
S

R
 p

o
s
te

d
 i
t

to
o
 f
e
w

n
o

Y
e
s

n
o

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

N
o

Y
e
s

V
e
ry

 s
a
ti
s
if
e
d

Y
e
s

B
S

R
 p

o
s
te

d
 i
t

R
ig

h
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r

M
a

y
b

e
Y

e
s

N
o

20 



B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 N

a
m

e
 (

o
p

ti
o

n
a

l)

A
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 1

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 2

A
n
th

o
n
y
 P

u
b
li
c
 L

ib
ra

ry

A
u
g
u
s
ta

 C
h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e

B
e
lf
o
rd

 E
le

c
tr

ic

B
U

T
L
E

R
 H

O
M

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

D
a
y
s
 I
n
n
 &

 S
u
it
e
s

D
C

F

E
l 
D

o
ra

d
o
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e

M
a
rb

le
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

M
id

 C
o
n
ti
n
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

P
e
n
w

e
ll
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o

T
h
e
 B

u
c
k
e
y
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

U
n
io

n
 T

a
n
k

If
 y

e
s
, 
d

id
 

y
o

u
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

th
is

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

B
S

R
?

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 

6
 m

o
n

th
s
, 

a
b

o
u

t 
h

o
w

 o
ft

e
n

 h
a
v
e
 y

o
u

 

lo
g

g
e
d

 o
n

to
 K

W
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

jo
b

 s
e
e
k
e
r 

re
s
u

m
e
s
 t

o
 f

in
d

 

a
p

p
li
c
a
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
 j

o
b

 

o
p

e
n

in
g

?
 

If
 y

o
u

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d

 r
e
s
u

m
e
s
, 
h

o
w

 

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 a
re

 y
o

u
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
s
u

m
e
s
 

y
o

u
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 o
n

 K
W

 g
a
v
e
 y

o
u

 

u
s

e
fu

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 j

o
b

 

s
e
e
k
e
rs

?
 D

id
 y

o
u

 f
in

d
 r

e
s
u

m
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
re

 a
 g

o
o

d
 m

a
tc

h
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 
jo

b
 

p
o

s
ti

n
g

(s
)?

 

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
d

 a
 

c
o

ll
e
a
g

u
e
 w

h
o

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 p
o

s
t 

a
 

jo
b

 o
p

e
n

in
g

, 

w
o

u
ld

 y
o

u
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
 u

s
in

g
 

K
W

?

W
h

a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

e
re

 

o
ff

e
re

d
 t

o
 y

o
u

r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 B
S

R
?

 

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 y

o
u

 

re
q

u
e
s
te

d
 o

r 
n

e
e
d

e
d

 w
h

ic
h

 

y
o

u
 d

id
 n

o
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
?

H
o

w
 w

e
ll
 h

a
s
 

u
s

in
g

 W
F

C
 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 m

e
t 

y
o

u
r 

n
e
e
d

s
?

 

A
re

 y
o

u
 a

w
a
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 W
F

C
 h

a
s

 m
o

n
e

y
 

a
v
a
il
a
b

le
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 i
n

 f
in

d
in

g
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

w
o

rk
e
rs

 i
n

 b
o

th
 

tr
a

d
it

io
n

a
l 

a
n

d
 n

o
n

-

tr
a

d
it

io
n

 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

c
e
s
h

ip
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s
?

Y
e
s

m
o

re
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 j
o

b
 p

o
s
ti
n
g

s
N

o
t 

v
e

ry
 w

e
ll

N
o

Y
e
s

A
 f
e
w

 t
im

e
s

Y
e
s

J
o
b
 F

a
ir

, 
a
p
p
li
c
a
n
t 

s
c
re

e
n
in

g
N

o
V

e
ry

 w
e
ll

Y
e
s

A
 f
e
w

 t
im

e
s

Y
e
s

V
e
ry

 w
e
ll

N
o

w
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 

w
it
h
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 b

u
t 
d
o
n
't 

k
n
o
w

 

h
o
w

 t
o
 g

e
t 
th

is
 g

o
in

g

N
o

, 
re

q
u
e

s
te

d
 m

o
re

 

in
fo

 a
n
d
 D

ia
n
n
 

c
o
n
ta

c
te

d
 h

im

M
o
n
th

ly
Y

e
s

V
e
ry

 w
e
ll

N
o

n
o
n
e

y
e
s

V
e
ry

 w
e
ll

N
o

s
e
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
fo

rm
N

o
t 

v
e

ry
 w

e
ll

Y
e
s

M
o
n
th

ly

H
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 q

u
a
li
fi
e
d
 a

p
p
li
c
a
n
ts

 

u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 K

W
 s

it
e
.

N
o

N
/A

W
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o
 k

n
o
w

 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 

a
b
o
u
t 
jo

b
 f
a
ir

s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
h
a
v
in

g
 t
o
 

tr
a
c
k
 t
h
e
m

 d
o
w

n
.

N
o

t 
v
e

ry
 w

e
ll

N
o

n
o
n
e

y
e
s

re
c
ru

it
in

g

N
o

, 
I 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e

 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
a
t

y
e
s
, 
b
u
t 
w

o
u
ld

 

a
d
v
is

e
 c

a
u
ti
o
n

jo
b
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
, 
a
p
p
li
c
a
n
t 

s
c
re

e
n
in

g
s
e
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
fo

rm
n
o
t 
v
e
ry

 w
e
ll

I 
d
id

n
't 

k
n
o
w

 I
 c

o
u
ld

 d
o
 t
h
a
t

I 
re

v
ie

w
 r

e
s
u
m

e
s
 m

a
n
u
a
ll
y
 -

 g
e
n
e
ra

ll
y
 

a
n
 o

k
 f
it

Y
e
s

V
e
ry

 w
e
ll

Y
e
s

21 



B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 N

a
m

e
 (

o
p

ti
o

n
a

l)

A
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 1

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 2

A
n
th

o
n
y
 P

u
b
li
c
 L

ib
ra

ry

A
u
g
u
s
ta

 C
h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e

B
e
lf
o
rd

 E
le

c
tr

ic

B
U

T
L
E

R
 H

O
M

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

D
a
y
s
 I
n
n
 &

 S
u
it
e
s

D
C

F

E
l 
D

o
ra

d
o
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e

M
a
rb

le
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

M
id

 C
o
n
ti
n
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

P
e
n
w

e
ll
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o

T
h
e
 B

u
c
k
e
y
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

U
n
io

n
 T

a
n
k

In
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n

th
s
, 
h

a
v
e
 

y
o

u
 r

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 a

n
d

 

re
c
e
iv

e
d

 l
a
b

o
r 

m
a
rk

e
t 

d
a
ta

 

o
r 

s
ta

ti
s

ti
c

s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 s

a
la

ry
 

o
r 

w
a
g

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

s
, 

o
r 

u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
d

a
ta

 

fr
o

m
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
ta

ff
?

If
 y

e
s
, 
d

id
 

th
is

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 

m
e
e
t 

y
o

u
r 

n
e

e
d

s
?

If
 y

o
u

 c
o

n
ta

c
te

d
 a

 

B
S

R
 f

o
r 

d
a

ta
 o

r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

, 
h

o
w

 

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 a
re

 y
o

u
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 t

im
e
 i
t 

to
o

k
 t

o
 r

e
s

p
o

n
d

 

to
 y

o
u

r 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e
 

c
a
ll
 o

r 
e
m

a
il
?

H
a
v
e
 y

o
u

 o
b

ta
in

e
d

 

a
n

y
 l
a
b

o
r 

m
a
rk

e
t 

d
a

ta
 o

r 
s

ta
ti

s
ti

c
s

 

fr
o

m
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

fo
ll
o

w
in

g
 m

e
th

o
d

s
?

H
o

w
 e

a
s
y
 w

a
s
 i
t 

to
 f

in
d

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 

o
r 

s
ta

ti
s

ti
c

s
 y

o
u

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

?

W
h

a
t 

k
in

d
s

 o
f 

la
b

o
r 

m
a

rk
e
t 

d
a

ta
 o

r 

s
ta

ti
s
ti

c
s
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

W
F

C
?

H
o

w
 s

a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 a
re

 

y
o

u
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 w
a
s
 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 i

n
 a

 

c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

a
b

le
 

m
a
n

n
e
r?

D
id

 y
o

u
 u

s
e
 t

h
is

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 m
a
k
e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
a

g
e

s
 

a
n

d
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
, 
fo

r 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

, 
fo

r 
p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 

a
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
o

r 
fo

r 
s
o

m
e
 

o
th

e
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

?

If
 n

o
t,

 w
h

a
t 

w
e
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
a
s
o

n
s
 

y
o

u
 w

e
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

?

N
o

N
o

N
o

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
 

o
n
 i
n
te

rn
e
t

S
o
m

e
w

h
a
t 
e
a
s
y

w
a

g
e

s
 f
o

r 
a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
ty

p
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
e

r 
- 

g
la

z
ie

r 
- 

in
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
K

a
n
s
a
s

S
a
ti
s
fi
e
d

a
n
o
th

e
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 -

 

c
e
rt

if
ie

d
 p

a
y
ro

ll
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

N
o

N
o

N
o

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
 

o
n
 i
n
te

rn
e
t

E
a
s
y

N
o
n
e

N
o

W
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 h

a
v
e
 s

a
la

ry
 s

c
a
le

s
 

in
 p

la
c
e
. 
 T

h
is

 w
a
s
 m

o
re

 o
f 
a
 

fa
c
t 
g
a
th

e
ri

n
g
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
.

N
o

22 



B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 N

a
m

e
 (

o
p

ti
o

n
a

l)

A
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 1

A
n
o
n
y
m

o
u
s
 2

A
n
th

o
n
y
 P

u
b
li
c
 L

ib
ra

ry

A
u
g
u
s
ta

 C
h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e

B
e
lf
o
rd

 E
le

c
tr

ic

B
U

T
L
E

R
 H

O
M

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

D
a
y
s
 I
n
n
 &

 S
u
it
e
s

D
C

F

E
l 
D

o
ra

d
o
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e

M
a
rb

le
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

M
id

 C
o
n
ti
n
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

P
e
n
w

e
ll
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o

T
h
e
 B

u
c
k
e
y
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

U
n
io

n
 T

a
n
k

W
h

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
s

u
g

g
e

s
ti

o
n

s
 d

o
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 f
o

r 
u

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
e
s

?

N
o

 o
n

e 
h

as
 r

e
ce

n
tl

y 
re

ac
h

ed
 o

u
t 

to
 u

s 
co

n
ce

rn
in

g 
jo

b
 p

o
st

in
gs

. O
u

r 
lis

ti
n

g 
w

as
 r

en
ew

ed
 6

/1
8/

19
 b

u
t 

n
o

n
e 

o
f 

u
s 

re
ca

ll 
an

yo
n

e 
re

ac
h

in
g 

o
u

t 
to

 u
s 

o
n

 t
h

is
 u

p
d

at
e.

I 
h
a
v
e
 a

lw
a
y
s
 h

a
d
 a

 v
e
ry

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 W

ic
h
it
a
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
a
n
d
 a

p
p
re

c
ia

te
 a

ll
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 

h
e
lp

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 f
in

d
 q

u
a
li
fi
e
d
 a

p
p
li
c
a
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
y
 a

g
e
n
c
y
. 
W

il
e
y
 d

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

 r
a
is

e
! 

H
e
 i
s
 s

o
 g

re
a
t 
to

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
.

G
a
th

e
r 

re
s
u
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 j
o
b
 f
a
ir

 a
tt
e
n
d
e
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 s
e
a
rc

h
a
b
le

 b
y
 K

S
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

, 
s
o
 w

e
'r
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 s

e
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
m

e
s
 e

v
e
n
 

w
h
e
n
 w

e
'r
e
 n

o
t 
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
.

I 
a
m

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
 c

o
u
p
le

 o
f 
h
a
n
d
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h
 a

 c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 T

h
e
y
 c

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 m

in
im

a
l 
e
x
e
ri

e
n
c
e
. 
I 
c
o
u
ld

 t
ra

in
 

th
e
m

.

I 
w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 t
h
is

 d
a
ta

 -
 I
 j
u
s
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
k
 m

y
 r

e
p
. 

23 



24 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 1

 
 

 
 P

il
o

t 
T

o
o

l 
2

.1
  

 Se
ct

o
r 

St
ra

te
gi

e
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 S
e

lf
-A

ss
e

ss
m

en
t 

 Is
 y

o
u

r 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 d
em

a
n

d
-d

ri
ve

n
 a

n
d

 s
ec

to
r-

fo
cu

se
d

? 

A
b

o
u

t 
Th

is
 T

o
o

l  

T
h

is
 s

el
f-

a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

to
o

l i
s 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 h

el
p

 lo
ca

l a
n

d
 r

eg
io

n
a

l 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s 

(a
n

d
 c

u
rr

en
t 

se
ct

o
r 

p
a

rt
n

er
sh

ip
s)

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

h
o

w
 w

el
l t

h
ey

 a
re

 im
p

le
m

en
ti

n
g

 f
u

ll
-s

ca
le

 s
ec

to
r 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

to
d

a
y 

a
n

d
 

w
h

er
e 

th
ey

 s
h

o
u

ld
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
 f

u
tu

re
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
m

en
ts

. 

T
h

e
 2

0
-q

u
e

st
io

n
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
is

 o
rg

a
n

iz
e

d
 a

lo
n

g
 f

iv
e

 b
ro

a
d

 c
a

p
a

b
il

it
y

 a
re

a
s:

  

1
 |
 

 
D

a
ta

-I
n

fo
rm

e
d

 D
e

ci
si

o
n

 M
a

k
in

g
 

Is
 y

o
u

r 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

on
/p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

 u
si

n
g

 r
ig

or
o

u
s 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 m

a
ke

 d
ec

is
io

n
s 

 
a

b
o

u
t 

ta
rg

et
 in

d
u

st
ri

es
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
? 

2
 |
 

 
In

d
u

st
ry

 E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

 
H

o
w

 b
ro

a
d

 a
n

d
 d

ee
p

 is
 t

h
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

o
f 

ta
rg

et
ed

 in
d

u
st

ry
 s

ec
to

r 
 

 
em

p
lo

ye
rs

 in
 d

es
ig

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
el

iv
er

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

a
n

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s?

 

3
 |
 

 
S

e
ct

o
r-

B
a

se
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 

H
o

w
 w

el
l a

re
 y

ou
 a

n
d

 y
ou

r 
p

a
rt

n
er

s 
fa

ci
li

ta
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

 
th

a
t 

a
re

 r
es

p
o

n
si

ve
 t

o
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

w
o

rk
er

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
? 

 

4
 |
 

 
S

u
st

a
in

a
b

il
it

y
 &

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

 
H

o
w

 w
el

l i
s 

yo
u

r 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

on
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
ea

su
re

 s
ec

to
r 

st
ra

te
g

y 
o

u
tc

o
m

es
? 

A
re

 y
ou

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

ed
 t

o
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
ll

y 
su

st
a

in
 s

ec
to

r 
w

o
rk

 o
ve

r 
 

ti
m

e?
  

5
 |
 

 
O

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

 a
n

d
 A

li
g

n
m

e
n

t
 

D
o

es
 y

ou
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
on

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

p
er

so
n

n
el

, p
o

li
ci

es
, v

is
io

n
, a

n
d

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

ll
y 

su
p

p
or

t 
se

ct
o

r 
st

ra
te

g
y 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

? 

T
h

e 
ca

p
ab

il
it

y 
ar

ea
s,

 a
s 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t,
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

vi
ew

ed
 a

s 
as

p
ir

at
io

n
al

. T
h

ey
 r

ep
re

se
n

t 
th

e 
ca

p
ab

il
it

ie
s 

th
at

 a
n

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 is
 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 la
u

n
ch

in
g 

o
r 

ad
va

n
ci

n
g 

a 
fu

ll
-s

ca
le

 s
ec

to
r 

st
ra

te
gy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 s

ee
k

 t
o

 a
tt

ai
n

. I
t 

is
 r

ar
e 

th
at

 a
n

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 e

xc
el

 in
 a

ll
 a

re
as

.  

F
o

r 
m

o
re

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n

 f
u

ll
-s

ca
le

 
se

ct
o

r 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 s
ee

 E
T

A
’s

 S
ec

to
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 d

o
cu

m
en

t.
 

25 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 2

 
 

 
 P

il
o

t 
T

o
o

l 
2

.1
  

 H
o

w
 t

o
 T

a
ke

 t
h

e 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

It
 is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 (

o
r 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
se

ct
o

r 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
) 

ta
k

e 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
an

d
 c

o
m

e 
to

ge
th

er
 t

o
 

d
is

cu
ss

 f
in

d
in

gs
. U

p
o

n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t,
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g 

q
u

es
ti

o
n

s:
  

 

 
W

h
at

 a
re

as
 r

ep
re

se
n

t 
o

u
r 

st
re

n
gt

h
s?

 W
h

y
? 

 


 
W

h
at

 a
re

as
 r

ep
re

se
n

t 
le

ar
n

in
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s?

  


 
Is

 t
h

er
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

se
ct

o
r-

re
la

te
d

 w
o

rk
 t

h
at

 w
e 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
d

o
in

g?
 I

f 
so

, w
h

at
? 



 
D

o
 w

e 
h

av
e 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

p
o

in
ts

 o
f 

vi
ew

 w
it

h
in

 o
u

r 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

se
lf

-a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

sc
o

ri
n

g?
 W

h
at

 c
an

 w
e 

le
ar

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 


p
er

sp
ec

ti
ve

s?
 

 
W

h
at

 a
re

 o
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 f

o
r 

th
e 

n
ex

t 
ye

ar
? 



  B
e

fo
re

 t
a

k
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t,

 p
le

a
se

 a
n

sw
e

r 
th

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 q
u

e
st

io
n

:  
 

 

Is
 y

o
u

r 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

le
a

d
in

g
 o

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y 
a

ct
iv

e 
se

ct
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
er

sh
ip

s?
 If

 y
es

, w
h

ic
h

 in
d

u
st

ri
es

 
a

re
 y

o
u

 t
a

rg
et

in
g

? 

 

26 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 3

 
 

 
 P

il
o

t 
T

o
o

l 
2

.1
  

 Se
ct

o
r 

St
ra

te
gi

e
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 S
e

lf
-A

ss
es

sm
e

n
t 

D
a

ta
-I

n
fo

rm
e

d
  

D
e

ci
si

o
n

 M
a

k
in

g

Is
 y

o
u

r 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

/p
a

rt
n

er
sh

ip
 u

si
n

g
 r

ig
o

ro
u

s 
d

a
ta

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 d

ec
is

io
n

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

ta
rg

et
 in

d
u

st
ri

es
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
? 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

1
 |
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

o
f 

th
e 

re
gi

o
n

’s
 

m
o

st
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

se
ct

o
r(

s)
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 u
se

 o
f 

ri
go

ro
u

s 
ec

o
n

o
m

ic
, i

n
d

u
st

ry
, 

an
d

 la
b

o
r 

m
ar

k
et

 d
at

a 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

 


 

Y
o

u
 u

se
 t

o
o

ls
 (

e.
g.

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 q

u
o

ti
en

t 
an

al
y

si
s,

 t
ra

d
it

io
n

al
 a

n
d

 r
ea

l-
ti

m
e 

L
M

I)
, t

o
 r

eg
u

la
rl

y
 q

u
an

ti
fy

 y
o

u
r 

re
gi

o
n

’s
 m

o
st

 c
o

m
p

et
it

iv
e 

an
d

 e
m

er
gi

n
g 

in
d

u
st

ri
es

. 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
ac

ro
ss

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
(e

.g
. e

co
n

o
m

ic
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
en

ti
ti

es
) 

ab
o

u
t 

ta
rg

et
 in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
rs

. 


 

Y
o

u
 u

se
 L

M
I 

an
d

 t
ar

ge
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 d

at
a 

th
at

 f
o

cu
se

s 
o

n
 y

o
u

r 
a

ct
u

a
l 

re
gi

o
n

al
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
(e

.g
. w

h
er

e 
la

b
o

r 
an

d
 g

o
o

d
s 

fl
o

w
) 

ra
th

er
 t

h
an

 o
n

 o
n

ly
 

a 
W

IB
’s

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
ar

ea
 o

r 
a 

co
u

n
ty

 b
o

rd
er

).
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

a 
fo

rm
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
an

 o
n

go
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

d
at

a 
an

d
 f

o
r 

m
ak

in
g 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 t
o

 t
ar

ge
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 s

ec
to

rs
. 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

  
 

27 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 4

 
 

 
 P

il
o

t 
T

o
o

l 
2

.1
  

 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

2
 |
 P

ro
ce

ss
 in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 id

en
ti

fy
 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
k

il
l n

ee
d

s,
 le

v
el

 o
f 

d
em

an
d

, a
n

d
 a

re
a 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g 

p
ro

gr
am

 g
ap

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

ar
ge

t 
in

d
u

st
ry

 
se

ct
o

r(
s)

 


 

Y
o

u
 r

eg
u

la
rl

y
 u

se
 b

o
th

 t
ra

d
it

io
n

al
 a

n
d

 r
ea

l-
ti

m
e 

d
at

a 
so

u
rc

es
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
fo

cu
s 

gr
o

u
p

s 
an

d
/o

r 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
er

s 
to

 id
en

ti
fy

 g
ro

w
th

 
o

cc
u

p
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

ar
ge

t 
se

ct
o

rs
 a

n
d

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 s

k
il

l a
n

d
 h

ir
in

g 
n

ee
d

s.
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

a 
fo

rm
al

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

p
ro

ce
ss

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 e

m
p

lo
y

er
s 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
 la

b
o

r 
m

ar
k

et
 d

em
an

d
, a

n
d

 
id

en
ti

fy
/v

al
id

at
e 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

n
ee

d
s 

an
d

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 K

SA
s 

o
f 

cr
it

ic
al

 
o

cc
u

p
at

io
n

s.
  


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

a 
fo

rm
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 g

ap
s 

am
o

n
g 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
re

gi
o

n
al

 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
, t

ra
in

in
g 

w
o

rk
er

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, b
u

si
n

es
s 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
 e

m
p

lo
y

er
s.

  


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

a 
cl

ea
r 

gr
as

p
 o

f 
th

e 
em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
d

is
p

ar
it

ie
s 

(e
.g

. b
as

ed
 o

n
 r

ac
e,

 
et

h
n

ic
it

y,
 g

en
d

er
) 

an
d

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

 a
n

d
 s

ys
te

m
ic

 b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 
se

cu
ri

ty
 f

ac
ed

 b
y 

jo
b

 s
ee

k
er

s/
w

o
rk

er
s 

in
 y

o
u

r 
re

gi
o

n
 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

3
 |
 P

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
d

at
a 

th
at

 i
s 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
ab

le
 a

n
d

 s
h

ar
ed

 
ac

ro
ss

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 e
n

ab
le

 
jo

in
t,

 c
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
v

e 
d

ec
is

io
n

-
m

ak
in

g
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

u
p

-t
o

-d
at

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 (
i.e

. r
ep

o
rt

s,
 i

n
d

u
st

ry
 b

ri
ef

s)
 t

h
at

 c
le

ar
ly

 
an

d
 c

o
m

p
el

li
n

gl
y

 id
en

ti
fy

 r
eg

io
n

al
 t

ar
ge

t 
in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
n

ee
d

s.
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

th
e 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
, r

eg
io

n
al

ly
, a

s 
a 

“g
o

-t
o

” 
so

u
rc

e 
fo

r 
ta

rg
et

 
in

d
u

st
ry

 d
at

a 
an

d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
n

ee
d

s.
 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

 
 

28 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 5

 
 

 
 P

il
o

t 
T

o
o

l 
2

.1
  

 

In
d

u
st

ry
  

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

H
o

w
 b

ro
a

d
 a

n
d

 d
ee

p
 is

 t
h

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
o

f 
ta

rg
et

ed
 in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
 e

m
p

lo
ye

rs
 in

 
d

es
ig

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
el

iv
er

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

a
n

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s?

 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

yo
u

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 it
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 in
 p

la
ce

: 

4
 |
 R

eg
io

n
al

 in
fl

u
en

ce
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g 
k

ey
 in

d
u

st
ry

 le
ad

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
b

u
si

n
es

se
s 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

w
it

h
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
 

in
d

u
st

ry
 s

ec
to

r(
s)

. 


 

Y
o

u
’v

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 c

ri
te

ri
a 

(e
.g

. h
ig

h
 jo

b
 q

u
al

it
y,

 c
ar

ee
r 

p
at

h
s,

 a
 g

re
at

 
re

p
u

ta
ti

o
n

 a
m

o
n

g 
w

o
rk

er
s 

an
d

 jo
b

 s
ee

k
er

s)
 t

o
 id

en
ti

fy
 w

h
ic

h
 

em
p

lo
ye

rs
 t

o
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

th
ro

u
gh

 u
se

 o
f 

se
ct

o
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

. 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ab
il

it
y 

to
 e

as
il

y
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ve

n
e 

a 
n

et
w

o
rk

 o
f 

la
rg

e 
an

d
 s

m
al

l e
m

p
lo

y
er

s 
(a

n
d

 k
ey

 d
ec

is
io

n
-m

ak
er

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
se

 e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

) 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

o
r(

s)
, o

r 
cr

ed
ib

le
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

th
at

 w
il

l i
n

cl
u

d
e 

yo
u

 in
 t

h
ei

r 
m

ee
ti

n
gs

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
s.

 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

5
 |
 In

d
u

st
ry

 a
s 

a 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

p
ar

tn
er

 in
 d

es
ig

n
in

g 
an

d
 

ex
ec

u
ti

n
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

gr
am

s 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
fo

r 
so

li
ci

ti
n

g 
o

n
go

in
g 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

n
ee

d
s 

fr
o

m
 

in
d

u
st

ry
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

(n
o

t 
ju

st
 d

u
ri

n
g 

p
er

io
d

ic
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

 o
r 

su
rv

ey
s)

. 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

in
d

u
st

ry
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

th
at

 h
el

p
 d

ef
in

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d

 g
o

al
s,

 
id

en
ti

fy
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 s
k

il
ls

, c
o

m
p

et
en

ci
es

, a
n

d
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 (
e.

g.
, e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 i
n

st
ru

ct
o

rs
, i

n
te

rn
sh

ip
s)

, a
n

d
, w

h
er

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e,

 h
ir

e 
q

u
al

if
ie

d
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

 
 

29 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 6

 
 

 
 P

il
o

t 
T

o
o

l 
2

.1
  

 6
 |
 C

ap
ab

il
it

y 
to

 t
ak

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

se
ct

o
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

ry
 r

o
le

 if
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 


 

W
h

en
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

, y
o

u
 c

an
 p

la
y 

th
e 

in
te

rm
ed

ia
ry

 r
o

le
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

gu
id

in
g 

th
e 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

; m
an

ag
in

g 
it

s 
w

o
rk

; m
ai

n
ta

in
in

g 
st

ro
n

g 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

; m
ai

n
ta

in
in

g 
an

 u
p

-t
o

-d
at

e 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

o
f 

em
p

lo
y

er
 

n
ee

d
s 

an
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s;

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

in
g 

ef
fo

rt
s 

to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

an
d

 m
ak

e 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o

 a
 s

ec
to

r 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
.  


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

cr
ed

ib
il

it
y 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
 in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
 a

n
d

 
en

tr
ep

re
n

eu
ri

al
 a

tt
it

u
d

e 
to

 g
u

id
e 

se
ct

o
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

h
er

e 
em

p
lo

y
er

s 
w

an
t 

to
 t

ak
e 

it
. 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

S
e

ct
o

r-
B

a
se

d
  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry

H
o

w
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 a

re
 y

o
u

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
er

s 
fa

ci
lit

a
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
a

n
d

 d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 r
es

p
o

n
si

ve
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

a
n

 e
n

ti
re

 t
a

rg
et

ed
 in

d
u

st
ry

? 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

7
 |
 C

ap
ab

il
it

y 
to

 f
il

l t
h

e 
in

d
u

st
ry

’s
 n

ea
r-

te
rm

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
n

ee
d

s 


 

Y
o

u
’v

e 
h

ad
 s

u
cc

es
s 

in
 w

o
rk

in
g 

w
it

h
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 a

 s
ec

to
r 

st
ra

te
gy

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
 r

es
p

o
n

si
ve

 c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
/c

o
u

rs
es

 f
o

r 
ta

rg
et

 s
ec

to
rs

 t
o

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 c
u

st
o

m
iz

ed
 t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

as
 n

ee
d

ed
.  


 

Y
o

u
’v

e 
h

ad
 s

u
cc

es
s 

in
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g 
sy

st
em

at
ic

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

ye
r 

n
ee

d
s—

ac
ro

ss
 a

n
 e

n
ti

re
 in

d
u

st
ry

—
in

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
, h

ir
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 e

tc
. 


 

Y
o

u
r 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 (

e.
g.

 W
IB

, A
JC

) 
h

as
 t

h
e 

ag
il

it
y 

an
d

 f
le

xi
b

il
it

y 
to

 
d

ev
el

o
p

 n
ew

 p
ro

gr
am

s 
ra

p
id

ly
 in

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
ar

ge
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
n

ee
d

s.
 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

 
 

30 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 7

 
 

 
 P

il
o

t 
T

o
o

l 
2

.1
  

 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

8
 |
 C

ap
ab

il
it

y 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
in

d
u

st
ry

’s
 lo

n
ge

r-
te

rm
 

p
ip

el
in

e 
n

ee
d

s 
ac

ro
ss

 a
 r

an
ge

 
o

f 
sk

il
l l

ev
el

s 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

an
 u

p
-t

o
-d

at
e 

in
ve

n
to

ry
 o

f 
re

gi
o

n
al

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

re
le

va
n

t 
to

 t
h

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 

d
et

er
m

in
e 

as
se

ts
 a

n
d

 g
ap

s.
  


 

Y
o

u
 c

an
 f

ac
il

it
at

e 
ar

ea
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 u

n
it

s 
(e

.g
. K

-1
2

, a
d

u
lt

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
co

ll
eg

es
, c

ar
ee

r 
&

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 in

st
it

u
ti

o
n

s,
 u

n
iv

er
si

ti
es

) 
to

 
w

o
rk

 t
o

ge
th

er
 in

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
ar

ge
te

d
 in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 r
eg

io
n

al
 lo

n
g-

te
rm

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

n
ee

d
s 

at
 a

ll
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

al
 le

v
el

s.
  


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

ab
il

it
y 

to
 i

n
fl

u
en

ce
 t

ar
ge

t 
se

ct
o

r(
s)

 
em

p
lo

ye
rs

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
, i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

, a
n

d
/o

r 
ex

p
an

d
 in

d
u

st
ry

-r
ec

o
gn

iz
ed

 
cr

ed
en

ti
al

s.
   

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

9
 |
 A

b
il

it
y 

to
 o

ve
rc

o
m

e 
b

ar
ri

er
s 

fo
r 

lo
w

er
-w

ag
e 

w
o

rk
er

s 
in

 
o

rd
er

 t
o

 f
ac

il
it

at
e 

em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

an
d

 c
ar

ee
r 

ad
va

n
ce

m
en

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
 


 

Y
o

u
’v

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 w
o

rk
 t

h
at

 a
re

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

 a
n

d
 s

ys
te

m
ic

 in
 

n
at

u
re

 (
e.

g.
 la

ck
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 e
xp

er
ie

n
ce

, s
u

b
st

an
ce

 a
b

u
se

, t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
, 

ch
il

d
 c

ar
e)

, c
re

at
ed

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s,
 a

n
d

 b
ro

u
gh

t 
ab

o
u

t 
in

d
u

st
ry

-w
id

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
th

at
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
em

 a
s 

st
an

d
ar

d
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

.  


 

Y
o

u
’v

e 
w

o
rk

ed
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

n
 in

d
u

st
ry

 o
n

 c
ar

ee
r 

ad
va

n
ce

m
en

t 
so

lu
ti

o
n

s 
(e

.g
. 

tu
it

io
n

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

, e
n

h
an

ce
d

 c
re

d
en

ti
al

in
g 

st
ru

ct
u

re
, o

n
-t

h
e-

jo
b

 
co

ac
h

in
g)

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
ge

 w
o

rk
er

 m
o

b
il

it
y.

 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

 
 

31 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 8

 
 

 
 P

il
o

t 
T

o
o

l 
2

.1
  

 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

1
0

 |
 

E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 w
it

h
 a

n
d

 
ca

p
ab

il
it

y 
to

 d
ev

el
o

p
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e,
 e

m
p

lo
ye

r-
va

li
d

at
ed

 
ca

re
er

 p
at

h
w

ay
s 

in
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
 


 

W
it

h
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 y
o

u
 h

av
e 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 w
it

h
 m

ap
p

in
g 

an
d

 d
es

ig
n

in
g 

m
o

d
u

la
ri

ze
d

 c
u

rr
ic

u
la

 a
n

d
 c

ar
ee

r 
p

at
h

w
ay

s 
ac

ro
ss

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

sk
il

l n
ee

d
s 

(e
n

tr
y

-l
ev

el
 t

o
 a

d
va

n
ce

d
) 

to
 s

er
ve

 t
ar

ge
t 

in
d

u
st

ri
es

. 


 

Y
o

u
’v

e 
h

ad
 s

u
cc

es
s 

in
 d

es
ig

n
in

g 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g 
p

at
h

w
ay

s 
th

at
 

en
ab

le
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
s 

to
 m

o
v

e 
se

am
le

ss
ly

 b
et

w
ee

n
 a

ca
d

em
ic

 a
n

d
 

ca
re

er
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 t
o

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 w
o

rk
, a

n
d

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
v

e 
ad

va
n

ce
d

 
cr

ed
en

ti
al

s.
 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

1
1

 |
 

E
xp

er
ie

n
ce

 w
it

h
 a

n
d

 
ca

p
ab

il
it

y 
to

 d
es

ig
n

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

en
t,

 w
it

h
 e

m
p

lo
ye

rs
, 

w
o

rk
-b

as
ed

 le
ar

n
in

g 
m

o
d

el
s 

in
 t

ar
ge

te
d

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

 b
u

il
d

in
g 

an
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g—

o
n

 a
n

 in
d

u
st

ry
 le

ve
l—

m
o

d
el

s 
su

ch
 a

s:
  

 
O

n
-t

h
e-

jo
b

 t
ra

in
in

g 


 
C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 



 
P

ai
d

 i
n

te
rn

sh
ip

s 


 
P

re
-a

p
p

re
n

ti
ce

sh
ip

 o
r 

R
eg

is
te

re
d

 A
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 p

ro
gr

am
s 



1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

 

32 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 9

 
 

 
 P

il
o

t 
T

o
o

l 
2

.1
  

 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

1
2

 |
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ri

gh
t 

re
gi

o
n

al
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 c
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

es
p

o
n

se
 t

o
 

ta
rg

et
 in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
r(

s)
 

n
ee

d
s—

w
h

il
e 

m
in

im
iz

in
g 

th
e 

d
u

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

d
yn

am
ic

 a
ll

ia
n

ce
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
cl

ea
rl

y
 d

ef
in

ed
 r

o
le

s)
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

s 
in

 e
xe

cu
ti

n
g 

se
ct

o
r 

st
ra

te
gi

es
: 

 
K

-1
2

, c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
ll

eg
es

, a
d

u
lt

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 p
ri

va
te

 


tr
ai

n
in

g 
p

ro
v

id
er

s,
 la

b
o

r 
u

n
io

n
s,

 a
n

d
 u

n
iv

er
si

ti
es

:  
T

o
 a

li
gn

 
cu

rr
ic

u
la

 t
o

 c
ar

ee
r 

p
at

h
w

ay
s 

an
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

b
ri

d
ge

 f
ro

m
 

se
co

n
d

ar
y,

 p
re

-G
E

D
, a

n
d

 p
o

st
-s

ec
o

n
d

ar
y 

ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
 c

ar
ee

r.
  

 
L

o
ca

l i
n

d
u

st
ry

 a
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
s,

 c
h

am
b

er
s 

o
f 

co
m

m
er

ce
, a

n
d

 


ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

:  
T

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 t
ar

ge
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

se
ct

o
rs

, c
o

n
ve

n
e 

in
d

u
st

ry
, a

n
d

 jo
in

tl
y 

ad
d

re
ss

 r
eg

io
n

al
 g

ro
w

th
 

st
ra

te
gi

es
. 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
-b

as
ed

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s:

  T
o

 r
ea

ch
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 


cu
rr

en
tl

y
 u

n
d

er
re

p
re

se
n

te
d

 in
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
 s

ec
to

r(
s)

 a
n

d
 a

ll
o

w
 

C
B

O
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 b

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 s
ec

to
r-

b
as

ed
 

st
ra

te
gi

es
. 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

1
3

 |
 

W
il

li
n

gn
es

s 
an

d
 a

b
il

it
y 

to
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

n
ee

d
s 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
re

la
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

in
d

u
st

ry
’s

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

r 
gr

o
w

th
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 


 

Y
o

u
 a

re
 o

p
en

 a
n

d
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
to

 e
n

ga
ge

 s
ec

to
r 

p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 a
d

d
re

ss
 

n
o

n
-w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
is

su
es

 w
it

h
 e

m
p

lo
y

er
s 

(e
.g

. a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 a
n

d
 

in
n

o
v

at
io

n
s,

 s
tr

ea
m

li
n

in
g 

su
p

p
li

er
s 

o
r 

su
p

p
ly

 c
h

ai
n

s,
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

lo
gi

st
ic

s 
is

su
es

) 
d

ep
en

d
in

g 
o

n
 i

n
d

u
st

ry
 s

ec
to

r(
s)

 n
ee

d
s.

 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

 
 

33 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
 

 
 

 P
il

o
t 

T
o

o
l 

2
.1

  

 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
il

it
y

 &
  

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

Is
 y

o
u

r 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

le
 t

o
 m

ea
su

re
 s

ec
to

r 
st

ra
te

g
y 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

 a
n

d
 s

u
st

a
in

 s
ec

to
r 

w
o

rk
 

o
ve

r 
ti

m
e?

 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

1
4

 |
 

A
b

il
it

y 
to

 “
b

u
il

d
 t

h
e 

b
u

zz
” 

ab
o

u
t 

th
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

se
ct

o
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
as

 a
 m

ea
n

s 
to

 
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

sl
y 

se
cu

re
 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 b
u

y
-i

n
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

m
ar

k
et

in
g 

m
at

er
ia

l d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 e

xi
st

in
g 

se
ct

o
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s.
  


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

cl
o

se
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 a

re
a 

m
ed

ia
 t

o
 b

u
il

d
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
ab

o
u

t 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 g

o
al

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
su

p
p

o
rt

. 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

1
5

 |
 

Se
ct

o
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
m

ea
su

re
s 

o
f 

su
cc

es
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

n
d

 t
ra

ck
ed

 w
it

h
 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
es

 b
u

il
t 

in
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

a 
co

m
m

o
n

 a
gr

ee
d

-u
p

o
n

 d
as

h
b

o
ar

d
 o

f 
su

cc
es

s 
in

d
ic

at
o

rs
 (

i.e
. 

co
n

se
n

su
s 

ar
o

u
n

d
 s

ec
to

r 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 “

o
u

tc
o

m
es

”)
, d

et
er

m
in

ed
 in

 p
ar

t 
b

y 
in

d
ic

at
o

rs
 n

ee
d

ed
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g 
ab

o
u

t 
sy

st
em

s 
ch

an
ge

s.
 


 

Y
o

u
r 

m
ea

su
re

s 
re

fl
ec

t 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o
 b

u
si

n
es

s.
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

a 
p

ro
ce

ss
 in

 p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

co
ll

ec
ti

n
g 

an
d

 a
n

al
yz

in
g 

d
at

a,
 a

n
d

 u
si

n
g 

m
et

ri
cs

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
fu

tu
re

 a
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
. 


 

Y
o

u
r 

b
o

ar
d

, e
xe

cu
ti

ve
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e,

 o
r 

p
ro

gr
am

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e 
ro

u
ti

n
el

y
 

re
vi

ew
s 

se
ct

o
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 m
et

ri
cs

. 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

 
 

34 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
 

 
 

 P
il

o
t 

T
o

o
l 

2
.1

  

 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

1
6

 |
 

Su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

so
u

rc
e(

s)
 t

o
 e

st
ab

li
sh

 a
n

d
 

ex
p

an
d

 s
ec

to
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

an
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

o
f 

av
ai

la
b

le
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

es
 (

e.
g.

 g
ra

n
ts

, 
fo

u
n

d
at

io
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, r
ep

u
rp

o
se

d
 p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s,

 d
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

fu
n

d
s,

 
in

d
u

st
ry

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

),
 a

n
d

 a
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 id
en

ti
fy

 e
m

er
gi

n
g 

so
u

rc
es

 t
h

at
 

co
u

ld
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ec
to

r 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s.
 


 

Y
o

u
 d

ev
el

o
p

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

fo
r 

su
st

ai
n

ab
il

it
y 

an
d

 p
u

rs
u

e 
th

em
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
b

eg
in

n
in

g 
o

f 
se

ct
o

r 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s.

  


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

a 
w

il
li

n
gn

es
s 

to
 b

e 
in

n
o

v
at

iv
e 

in
 f

in
d

in
g,

 b
ra

id
in

g
, a

n
d

 u
ti

li
zi

n
g 

re
so

u
rc

es
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ec
to

r 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
p

u
b

li
c,

 
p

h
il

an
th

ro
p

ic
, a

n
d

 p
ri

va
te

 s
ec

to
r 

re
so

u
rc

es
).

 


 

Y
o

u
’v

e 
h

ad
 s

u
cc

es
s 

in
 o

b
ta

in
in

g 
fu

n
d

in
g 

fr
o

m
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 s
o

u
rc

es
 t

h
at

 p
ay

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

ry
 r

o
le

s,
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ch

an
ge

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 

o
th

er
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
th

e 
se

ct
o

r 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

.  


 

T
h

e 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

s 
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s.

 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

a
p

a
ci

ty
  

&
 A

li
g

n
m

e
n

t
D

o
es

 y
o

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e 
p

er
so

n
n

el
, p

o
lic

ie
s,

 v
is

io
n

, a
n

d
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 s

ec
to

r 
st

ra
te

g
y 

o
u

tc
o

m
es

? 

1
7

 |
 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 
co

m
m

it
m

en
t 

to
 b

ri
n

g 
p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 a

 s
h

ar
ed

 v
is

io
n

 


 

Y
o

u
’v

e 
h

ad
 s

u
cc

es
s 

in
 c

o
ll

ec
ti

ve
ly

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g,
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

p
ar

tn
er

s 
(e

.g
. 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t,

 h
ig

h
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
),

 a
 s

h
ar

ed
 v

is
io

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 
ta

rg
et

 in
d

u
st

ry
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
er

s.
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
to

 s
er

ve
 i

n
 a

 s
ec

to
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 in
te

rm
e

d
ia

ry
 r

o
le

 
w

h
en

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 (

i.e
. a

s 
th

e 
n

eu
tr

al
 a

n
d

 c
re

d
ib

le
 p

ar
ty

/c
o

n
ve

n
er

 
b

ro
k

er
in

g 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
am

o
n

g 
se

ct
o

r 
p

ar
tn

er
s)

.f
o

r 
th

e 
in

te
rm

ed
ia

ry
 

ro
le

s,
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ch

an
ge

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 c
o

st
s 

o
f 

th
e 

se
ct

o
r 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
.  


 

T
h

e 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

s 
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s.

 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

35 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
 

 
 

 P
il

o
t 

T
o

o
l 

2
.1

  

 

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

1
8

 |
 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 c
u

lt
u

re
 

th
at

 p
ro

m
o

te
s 

a 
d

em
an

d
-

d
ri

v
en

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 w
it

h
in

 a
 

se
ct

o
rs

 f
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

th
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 (

ex
ec

u
ti

ve
s,

 b
o

ar
d

) 
th

at
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

s 
th

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
an

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
s 

a 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 s
er

vi
n

g 
em

p
lo

y
er

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o

f 
al

ig
n

in
g 

th
e 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

sy
st

em
 t

o
 t

ar
ge

t 
se

ct
o

r 
n

ee
d

s.
  


 

Y
o

u
r 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 h

as
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

la
n

/v
is

io
n

 t
h

at
 e

m
p

h
as

iz
es

 t
h

e 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

’s
 r

o
le

 in
 d

ri
vi

n
g 

re
gi

o
n

al
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 s

ec
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 in

d
u

st
ry

 
gr

o
w

th
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 s
ec

to
r 

p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s.
 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

1
9

 |
 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
al

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
(a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

p
o

li
cy

, 
co

m
m

it
te

e 
st

ru
ct

u
re

) 
th

at
 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t 

w
it

h
in

 a
 s

ec
to

rs
 

fr
am

ew
o

rk
 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

st
af

f 
m

em
b

er
(s

) 
w

it
h

 e
xp

li
ci

t 
ro

le
s 

to
 e

xa
m

in
e,

 a
cr

o
ss

 
b

u
si

n
es

se
s,

 b
ro

ad
er

 in
d

u
st

ry
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
tr

en
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

ex
ec

u
ti

n
g 

se
ct

o
r 

st
ra

te
gi

es
. 


 

Y
o

u
r 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
’s

 b
o

ar
d

/o
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

gr
o

u
p

 in
cl

u
d

es
 p

ri
va

te
 s

ec
to

r 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s 

th
at

 r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 in
d

u
st

ry
 m

ix
. 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

an
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 t

h
at

 p
ro

m
o

te
s 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
se

ct
o

r 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 (
e.

g.
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

al
 o

r 
co

m
m

it
te

e 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 o
ve

rs
ee

s 
se

ct
o

r 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s)
. 


 

Y
o

u
 h

av
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

p
o

li
ci

es
 t

h
at

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ec

to
r 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 (

e.
g.

 
se

ct
o

r 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 c

o
n

ce
p

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
li

ci
tl

y 
b

u
il

t 
in

to
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

’s
 

p
o

li
cy

 g
o

al
s;

 A
m

er
ic

an
 J

o
b

 C
en

te
r 

h
as

 a
 p

o
li

cy
 t

o
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ta
rg

et
 in

d
u

st
ry

 e
m

p
lo

y
er

s)
. 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

36 



E
T

A
 S

e
ct

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
T

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v

e
 

 

1
 =

 N
o

t 
at

 a
ll

  |
   

2
 =

 M
a

k
in

g 
p

ro
gr

es
s 

b
u

t 
a 

lo
n

g 
w

ay
 t

o
 g

o
  |

   
3

 =
 H

av
e 

so
m

e 
o

f 
th

is
, s

o
m

et
im

es
  |

   
4

 =
 Y

es
, i

n
 p

la
ce

 n
o

w
  |

  5
 =

 N
o

t 
o

n
ly

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 b

u
t 

w
e 

ar
e 

ex
ce

ll
in

g
 

 P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
 

 
 

 P
il

o
t 

T
o

o
l 

2
.1

  

  

El
em

en
ts

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h

-p
er

fo
rm

in
g

 
se

ct
o

r-
fo

cu
se

d
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 
If

 y
o

u
 t

h
in

k 
yo

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s 
a

s 
a

 “
5
” 

(s
ee

 r
a

ti
n

g
s 

ke
y 

b
el

o
w

) 
yo

u
 c

o
n

si
d

er
 it

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 in

 p
la

ce
: 

2
0

 |
 

St
af

f 
h

av
e 

ex
p

er
ti

se
 a

b
o

u
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

ta
rg

et
 in

d
u

st
ri

e
s 

an
d

 
h

av
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 h

o
n

e 
k

n
o

w
le

d
ge

 a
s 

ta
rg

et
s 

ch
an

ge
 


 

Y
o

u
r 

st
af

f 
h

as
 a

m
p

le
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 a
tt

en
d

 t
ar

ge
te

d
 in

d
u

st
ry

-r
el

at
ed

 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ev
en

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

st
ay

in
g 

fr
es

h
 o

n
 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gi

es
, g

ro
w

th
 t

re
n

d
s,

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
n

ee
d

s.
 


 

Y
o

u
r 

st
af

f 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

s 
th

e 
in

d
u

st
ry

 s
ec

to
r’

s 
la

n
gu

ag
e,

 p
ai

n
 p

o
in

ts
, h

ig
h

-
le

v
er

ag
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
re

, a
n

d
 t

h
ey

 r
es

p
ec

t 
th

e 
in

d
u

st
ry

 
se

ct
o

r’
s 

cu
lt

u
re

. 


 

A
ll

 s
ta

ff
 m

em
b

er
s,

 r
eg

ar
d

le
ss

 o
f 

p
o

si
ti

o
n

, u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 w

h
y 

a 
se

ct
o

r 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 m

ak
es

 s
en

se
, a

n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

ro
le

 w
it

h
in

 it
. 

1
 

 
2

 
 

3
 

 
4

 
 

5
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 I
te

m
s:

 

 

37 



     In
tro

du
ct

io
n 

 
M

os
t c

om
m

un
iti

es
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 m

or
e 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

se
t o

f t
al

en
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ol
ut

io
ns

 fo
r t

he
ir 

bu
si

ne
ss

. Y
et

 s
o 

m
an

y 
st

ill 
st

ru
gg

le
 w

ith
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
in

te
gr

at
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 w

or
kf

or
ce

, e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
As

 a
 re

su
lt,

 w
e’

re
 

st
ill 

ap
pr

oa
ch

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

nd
 th

ei
r t

al
en

t n
ee

ds
 in

 s
ilo

s 
an

d 
on

ly
 re

ac
hi

ng
 a

 s
m

al
l s

ha
re

 o
f t

he
m

. T
hi

s 
to

ol
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 s
ta

te
s 

an
d 

lo
ca

l a
re

as
 

to
 a

sk
 th

em
se

lv
es

: C
an

 w
e 

be
 m

or
e 

re
sp

on
si

ve
 to

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

as
 a

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

un
it 

an
d 

ho
w

 c
an

 w
e 

ch
an

ge
 w

ha
t w

e 
do

 to
 m

ak
e 

it 
ha

pp
en

? 
 

Th
e 

se
lf-

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

s 
m

ad
e 

up
 o

f a
 n

um
be

r o
f i

nd
ic

at
or

s 
th

at
, t

og
et

he
r, 

be
gi

n 
to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 w
ha

t a
 “h

ig
h-

pe
rfo

rm
in

g”
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 b
us

in
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 s

ys
te

m
 m

ay
 lo

ok
 li

ke
. M

os
t i

m
po

rta
nt

ly
, t

hi
s 

to
ol

 is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

as
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
to

 fo
cu

s 
th

e 
co

nv
er

sa
tio

n 
th

at
 s

ta
te

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
l a

re
as

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ha
vi

ng
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

is
 c

ha
lle

ng
e.

  

  

1.
 

W
or

k 
as

 a
 te

am
 to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
se

lf-
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
Fo

r e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

fa
ct

or
s 

in
 th

e 
se

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 fo

llo
w

, s
el

ec
t a

 ra
tin

g 
fro

m
 1

-5
 th

at
 

re
fle

ct
s 

yo
ur

/y
ou

r t
ea

m
’s

 p
er

sp
ec

tiv
e 

on
 w

he
re

 y
ou

r r
eg

io
n 

st
an

ds
. E

ac
h 

te
am

 m
em

be
r m

ay
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 a

nd
 th

en
 c

on
ve

ne
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 a
ns

w
er

s.
 O

r, 
yo

u 
m

ay
 d

ec
id

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
it 

as
 a

 te
am

 to
ge

th
er

.  

2.
 

Le
av

e 
pl

en
ty

 o
f t

im
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
in

 a
n 

ho
ne

st
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
ab

ou
t e

ac
h 

in
di

ca
to

r (
bu

lle
te

d 
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

le
ft)

, a
nd

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

th
ou

gh
tfu

l s
tra

te
gi

es
 fo

r a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 (t

he
 b

ox
 o

n 
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 w
rit

e 
yo

ur
 n

ot
es

). 
 

N
O

TE
: i

f y
ou

 a
re

 re
pr

es
en

tin
g 

a 
st

at
e 

yo
u 

m
ig

ht
 d

ec
id

e 
to

 ta
ke

 th
is

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e 

of
: a

re
 y

ou
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t/g

ui
da

nc
e 

ne
ed

ed
 fo

r y
ou

r l
oc

al
 a

nd
 re

gi
on

al
 a

re
as

 to
 s

uc
ce

ed
 in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

di
ca

to
rs

. 

 

S
el

f-
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 

 a
 s

el
f-a

ss
es

sm
en

t t
o 

he
lp

 s
ta

te
s 

an
d 

re
gi

on
s 

dr
ill 

do
w

n 
de

ep
 in

to
 h

ow
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
th

ei
r b

us
in

es
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 
ar

e 
cu

rre
nt

ly
, a

nd
 w

he
re

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 c

an
 b

e 
m

ad
e.

 
  

Te
am

 N
am

e:
  

38 



 
 

2 

O
ve

ra
ll 

R
at

in
gs

: F
ill 

in
 th

e 
bu

bb
le

s 
th

at
 b

es
t d

es
cr

ib
e 

yo
ur

 le
ve

l o
f p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, 1

 –
 5

.  
  

❶
 =

 “N
ot

 a
t a

ll”
   

   
❺

 =
 “W

e’
re

 h
ig

h-
fly

in
g”

 

 

No
te

s 
& 

Ov
er

al
l R

at
in

g 
 

1.
 

A 
st

at
e/

re
gi

on
al

 v
is

io
n 

ex
is

ts
 fo

r c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 a
nd

 
al

ig
ne

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t/s
er

vi
ce

s 

2.
 

Th
e 

vi
si

on
 is

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
of

 a
ll 

pa
rtn

er
s 

th
at

 p
la

y 
a 

ro
le

 in
 

th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 ta
le

nt
 p

ip
el

in
e 

fro
m

 e
co

no
m

ic
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
Th

is
 in

cl
ud

es
 c

or
e 

an
d 

ke
y 

sy
st

em
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

fro
m

 
vo

ca
tio

na
l r

eh
ab

ilit
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
ul

t e
du

ca
tio

n 
to

 
ve

te
ra

n’
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 T
AN

F.
 

3.
 

Th
e 

no
tio

n 
of

 s
ha

re
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
lie

nt
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lit
y 

is
 in

st
itu

tio
na

liz
ed

 a
cr

os
s 

ag
en

ci
es

/p
ro

gr
am

s.
 K

ey
 to

 th
is

: p
ar

tn
er

s 
bu

y 
in

to
 th

e 
no

tio
n 

th
at

 w
or

ki
ng

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
el

y 
ex

pa
nd

s 
th

e 
br

ea
dt

h 
of

 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

ffe
re

d 
to

 b
us

in
es

s 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 fo
r a

ll 

5B
①

  ②
  ③

  ④
  ⑤

   
  W

he
re

/H
ow

 c
ou

ld
 th

is
 b

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
? 

 
 R

A
T

E
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 E
X

P
L

A
IN

 H
E

R
E

: 


 

 

   

39 



 
 

3 

O
ve

ra
ll 

R
at

in
gs

: F
ill 

in
 th

e 
bu

bb
le

s 
th

at
 b

es
t d

es
cr

ib
e 

yo
ur

 le
ve

l o
f p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, 1

 –
 5

.  
  

❶
 =

 “N
ot

 a
t a

ll”
   

   
❺

 =
 “W

e’
re

 h
ig

h-
fly

in
g”

 

 

No
te

s 
& 

Ov
er

al
l R

at
in

g 
 

1.
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 q

ua
lit

y 
re

gi
on

al
iz

ed
 la

bo
r m

ar
ke

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
(L

M
I) 

2.
 

A
ll 

of
 o

ur
 k

ey
 b

us
in

es
s 

re
ps

 h
av

e 
a 

cl
ea

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

of
 th

e 
re

gi
on

’s
 o

ve
ra

ll 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 c
lim

at
e,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ke
y 

in
du

st
rie

s,
 b

us
in

es
s 

lif
ec

yc
le

s,
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 
tre

nd
s 

an
d 

ne
ed

s 

3.
 

Pa
rtn

er
s 

us
e 

sh
ar

ed
 L

M
I d

at
a 

as
 th

ey
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 b

us
in

es
s—

th
er

e 
is

 c
on

se
ns

us
 a

m
on

g 
pa

rtn
er

s 
on

 k
ey

 ta
rg

et
 in

du
st

rie
s,

 c
rit

ic
al

 o
cc

up
at

io
ns

, 
et

c.
 

4.
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 in
te

llig
en

ce
—

or
 tr

ac
ki

ng
 b

us
in

es
s 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t a

ct
iv

ity
—

is
 m

an
ag

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
ke

y 
pa

rtn
er

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

C
us

to
m

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

or
 

re
la

te
d)

 s
ys

te
m

. P
ar

tn
er

s 
ha

ve
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
is

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
kn

ow
 h

ow
 to

 u
se

 it
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

co
nf

id
en

tia
lit

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s)
 

5.
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 (a
cr

os
s 

pa
rtn

er
s)

 
sh

ar
e 

in
te

llig
en

ce
 a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
ze

 fo
llo

w
-

up
. M

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
an

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 b

us
in

es
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 te
am

 
co

m
pr

is
ed

 o
f k

no
w

le
dg

ea
bl

e 
pa

rtn
er

s 
w

ith
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 
co

nn
ec

t b
us

in
es

se
s 

to
 a

 fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
 

6B
①

  ②
  ③

  ④
  ⑤

   
  W

he
re

/H
ow

 c
ou

ld
 th

is
 b

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
? 

 
 R

A
T

E
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 E
X

P
L

A
IN

 H
E

R
E

: 


 

 

  
 

40 



 
 

4 

O
ve

ra
ll 

R
at

in
gs

: F
ill 

in
 th

e 
bu

bb
le

s 
th

at
 b

es
t d

es
cr

ib
e 

yo
ur

 le
ve

l o
f p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, 1

 –
 5

.  
  

❶
 =

 “N
ot

 a
t a

ll”
   

   
❺

 =
 “W

e’
re

 h
ig

h-
fly

in
g”

 

 

No
te

s 
& 

Ov
er

al
l R

at
in

g 
 

1.
 

R
ol

es
 a

nd
 re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s,
 a

s 
it 

re
la

te
s 

to
 b

us
in

es
s 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t a

nd
 fo

llo
w

 u
p,

 a
re

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d 

an
d 

em
br

ac
ed

 
by

 a
ll 

pa
rtn

er
s.

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

cr
os

s 
pa

rtn
er

s 
oc

cu
rs

 re
gu

la
rly

. 

2.
 

O
ur

 b
us

in
es

s 
ou

tre
ac

h 
re

ps
 h

av
e 

th
e 

sk
ills

 in
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

 b
us

in
es

se
s,

 b
ot

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 

an
d 

in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f m

ul
ti-

bu
si

ne
ss

 in
du

st
ry

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s.
 

In
cl

ud
es

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
va

lid
at

e 
an

d 
di

g 
de

ep
 o

n 
ta

le
nt

 n
ee

ds
 

3.
 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 a
re

 a
de

pt
 a

t c
ol

le
ct

in
g 

ke
y 

bu
si

ne
ss

 n
ee

ds
/in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

he
n 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 b
us

in
es

s,
 

m
ax

im
iz

in
g 

th
ei

r c
on

ta
ct

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
ith

 
re

fe
rra

ls
 fo

r t
he

 s
ak

e 
of

 a
ll-

en
co

m
pa

ss
in

g 
so

lu
tio

ns
. 

Be
ca

us
e 

w
e 

do
 th

is
, i

t m
in

im
iz

es
 to

uc
hp

oi
nt

s 
w

ith
 b

us
in

es
s 

lim
iti

ng
 th

ei
r “

vi
si

t f
at

ig
ue

” 

4.
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 a
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g,
 fr

om
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 k

ey
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
, t

he
 n

at
ur

al
 p

ro
gr

es
si

on
/m

ob
ilit

y 
of

 w
or

ke
rs

 in
 a

ll 
ta

rg
et

ed
 in

du
st

rie
s/

oc
cu

pa
tio

ns
 (i

.e
. c

ar
ee

r l
ad

de
rs

/la
tti

ce
s)

 

5.
 

W
e 

ha
ve

 tr
us

t w
ith

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

ke
y 

ta
rg

et
 in

du
st

rie
s—

an
d 

an
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f h

ow
 to

 le
ve

ra
ge

 re
so

ur
ce

s—
to

 
bu

ild
 in

no
va

tiv
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

-fo
cu

se
d 

pr
og

ra
m

s/
se

rv
ic

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
 w

or
k-

ba
se

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
, a

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

ps
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t, 
hi

rin
g,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, a
nd

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

6.
 

O
ur

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 b
us

in
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 re

pr
es

en
t “

th
e 

w
ho

le
” 

w
he

n 
in

 fr
on

t o
f b

us
in

es
s.

 F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

re
gu

la
rly

 in
cl

ud
es

 
br

in
gi

ng
 in

 th
e 

pa
rtn

er
/re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
so

lu
tio

n.
 

7B
①

  ②
  ③

  ④
  ⑤

   
  W

he
re

/H
ow

 c
ou

ld
 th

is
 b

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
? 

 
 R

A
T

E
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 E
X

P
L

A
IN

 H
E

R
E

: 


 

 

41 



 
 

5 

O
ve

ra
ll 

R
at

in
gs

: F
ill 

in
 th

e 
bu

bb
le

s 
th

at
 b

es
t d

es
cr

ib
e 

yo
ur

 le
ve

l o
f p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, 1

 –
 5

.  
  

❶
 =

 “N
ot

 a
t a

ll”
   

   
❺

 =
 “W

e’
re

 h
ig

h-
fly

in
g”

 

  

No
te

s 
& 

Ov
er

al
l R

at
in

g 
 

1.
 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
n 

ad
op

te
d 

sh
ar

ed
 m

es
sa

ge
 fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
to

 th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
om

m
un

ity
 th

e 
vi

si
on

 
an

d 
st

re
ng

th
s 

of
 th

e 
st

at
e’

s/
re

gi
on

’s
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

sy
st

em
  

2.
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 b
ei

ng
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 to
 b

us
in

es
se

s—
fro

m
 a

cr
os

s 
pa

rtn
er

s—
ar

e 
no

t s
ilo

ed
 o

r m
en

u-
dr

iv
en

, b
ut

 fo
cu

s 
on

 
de

liv
er

in
g 

so
lu

tio
ns

 to
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 b
us

in
es

s 
ne

ed
s 

3.
 

M
es

sa
gi

ng
 c

en
te

rs
 a

ro
un

d 
co

nc
ep

ts
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ho

w
 th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
ill 

im
pa

ct
 

pr
of

ita
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
 

4.
 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 c

on
so

lid
at

ed
 b

ra
nd

 a
nd

 it
 is

 e
m

br
ac

ed
 b

y 
al

l 
pa

rtn
er

s 
se

rv
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 

8B
①

  ②
  ③

  ④
  ⑤

   
  W

he
re

/H
ow

 c
ou

ld
 th

is
 b

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
? 

 
 R

A
T

E
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 E
X

P
L

A
IN

 H
E

R
E

: 


 

          

  
 

42 



 
 

6 

O
ve

ra
ll 

R
at

in
gs

: F
ill 

in
 th

e 
bu

bb
le

s 
th

at
 b

es
t d

es
cr

ib
e 

yo
ur

 le
ve

l o
f p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
, 1

 –
 5

.  
  

❶
 =

 “N
ot

 a
t a

ll”
   

   
❺

 =
 “W

e’
re

 h
ig

h-
fly

in
g”

 

 

No
te

s 
& 

Ov
er

al
l R

at
in

g 
 

1.
 

C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 c
ro

ss
-p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 m

ea
su

re
s 

(i.
e.

 
qu

an
tif

ia
bl

e 
go

al
s 

th
at

 li
ke

ly
 g

o 
be

yo
nd

 W
IO

A 
m

ea
su

re
s)

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

en
ga

gi
ng

 a
nd

 
se

rv
in

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 

2.
 

A 
re

gi
on

al
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
 (e

.g
. c

ro
ss

-p
ar

tn
er

 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s,
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 te
am

s)
 to

 g
ui

de
, i

m
pl

em
en

t a
nd

 
su

st
ai

n 
th

is
 w

or
k 

 

3.
 

An
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

st
af

fin
g 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ex

is
ts

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
bo

th
 

in
du

st
ry

 s
ec

to
r p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(i.
e.

 re
gi

on
al

 in
du

st
ry

-w
id

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t) 
an

d 
th

e 
da

y-
to

-d
ay

 b
us

in
es

s 
ou

tre
ac

h 
op

er
at

io
ns

. F
or

 s
om

e 
th

is
 m

ay
 m

ea
n 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 ‘i

nd
us

try
 n

av
ig

at
or

s’
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

in
du

st
ry

-w
id

e 
w

or
k 

4.
 

C
ro

ss
-a

ge
nc

y 
tra

in
in

g 
is

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l p
ar

tn
er

s 
ar

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
so

lu
tio

ns
 in

he
re

nt
 in

 th
is

 ty
pe

 o
f 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 

5.
 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 b

uy
-in

 e
xi

st
s 

ac
ro

ss
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

fo
r 

de
m

an
d-

dr
iv

en
, c

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

sh
ar

ed
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 g

oa
ls

 &
 o

ut
co

m
es

 

9B
①

  ②
  ③

  ④
  ⑤

   
  W

he
re

/H
ow

 c
ou

ld
 th

is
 b

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

ed
? 

 
 R

A
T

E
: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


 E
X

P
L

A
IN

 H
E

R
E

: 


 

              

 

43 



  Item #5 

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance (POP) Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: Denise Houston  

 

Item 

The following additions are recommended for the Eligible Training Provider (ETP) List. 

 

Background 

All programs on the Eligible Training Provider List must be approved by the Committee. 

 

Analysis  

Pending Initial Programs 

Staff recommends approving the following: 

 Butler Community College:  6 initial programs 

o Mass Communication-Journalism (AAS) 

o Mass Communication-Radio/TV (AAS) 

o Mass Communication-Sports Media (AAS) 

o Pre-Physical Therapy (AAS) 

o Pre-Physical Assistant (AAS) 

o Sports Management (AS) 

 

Supports Strategic Goals 

 Strengthen relationships with WIOA partners, community organizations and 

educational/training institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-

stop workforce centers (American Job Centers) 

 

Recommended Action 

Approve the initial programs as presented. 

 

44 



W
IO

A
 E

li
g

ib
le

 T
ra

in
in

g
 P

ro
v
id

e
r

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
2
0

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

N
a

m
e

P
ro

g
ra

m
 N

a
m

e

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
/ 

In
d

u
s

tr
y
 i
n

 

A
re

a
 I
V

L
e

n
g

th
 o

f 

T
ra

in
in

g
  

A
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

 

C
o

s
t 

P
e

r 

C
re

d
it

 H
o

u
r 

In
 

S
ta

te

A
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

 

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

o
s

t

T
y
p

e
 o

f 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t

 $
 P

e
r 

H
r.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

B
u
tl
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

M
a
s
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
-

J
o
u
rn

a
lis

m
 A

A
S

N
A

6
1
 

C
re

d
it
/C

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 H

o
u
rs

$
1
3
2
.2

0
$
8
,0

6
4
.0

0
A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 D

e
g
re

e
$
1
6
.8

1
A

p
p
ro

v
e

B
u
tl
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

M
a
s
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
-

R
a
d
io

/T
V

 A
A

S
N

A

6
1
 

C
re

d
it
/C

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 H

o
u
rs

$
1
3
2
.2

0
$
8
,0

6
4
.0

0
A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 D

e
g
re

e
$
1
6
.0

7
A

p
p
ro

v
e

B
u
tl
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

M
a
s
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
-

S
p
o
rt

s
 M

e
d
ia

 A
A

S
N

A

6
0
 

C
re

d
it
/C

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 H

o
u
rs

$
1
3
2
.3

8
$
7
,9

4
3
.0

0
A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 D

e
g
re

e
$
1
6
.8

1
A

p
p
ro

v
e

B
u
tl
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

P
re

-P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
T

h
e
ra

p
y
 

A
A

S
H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

6
3
 

C
re

d
it
/C

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 H

o
u
rs

$
1
3
1
.8

4
$
8
,3

0
6
.0

0
A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 D

e
g
re

e
$
4
1
.6

0
A

p
p
ro

v
e

B
u
tl
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

P
re

-P
h
y
s
ic

ia
n
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

A
A

S
H

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

6
2
 

C
re

d
it
/C

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 H

o
u
rs

$
1
3
2
.0

2
$
8
,1

8
5
.0

0
A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 D

e
g
re

e
$
4
9
.5

8
A

p
p
ro

v
e

B
u
tl
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

S
p
o
rt

s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

A
S

N
A

6
1
 

C
re

d
it
/C

u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 H

o
u
rs

$
1
3
5
.7

4
$
8
,2

8
0
.0

0
A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 D

e
g
re

e
$
3
3
.6

3
A

p
p
ro

v
e

P
e
n

d
in

g
 I
n

it
ia

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s

45 



 

 

 

 LWDB Program Operations and Performance (POP) Committee Meeting Minutes 

November 6, 2019 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Co-Chair Robyn Heinz welcomed Committee members and asked for self-introductions. 

 

2. Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act (WIOA) Performance Reports  
WIOA Program Year 2018 (PY18) information is final and Program Year 2019 (PY19) 

performance is available for the first and second quarter.   

Adult Program annual performance for LAIV met the goal on Entered Employment 2nd Quarter 

and Entered Employment 4th Quarter; exceeded the goal for Credential Rate and did not meet the 

sanction level for Median Earnings.  Dislocated Worker Program annual performance met the goal for 

Entered Employment 4th Quarter and exceeded the goal for Entered Employment 2nd Quarter, Median 

Earnings, and Credential Rate.  Youth Program annual performance exceeded the goal for Placement 

in Employment, Education, or Training 2nd Quarter and Placement in Employment, Education, or 

Training 4th Quarter and did not meet the sanction level for Credential Rate.  LAIV has struggled with 

the sanction level for Credential Rate the past few years.  LA IV exceeded the goal for all three Wagner 

Peyer measures in PY18.   The State met or exceeded all measures for the Dislocated Worker and 

Youth programs, met the goal for Adult Entered Employment 2nd Quarter, exceeded the goal for Adult 

Entered Employment 4th Quarter and Credential Rate and did not meet the sanction level for Adult 

Median Earnings.   

WIOA Program Year 2019 began on July 1, 2019 and first quarter performance was reported to 

the Committee.  The numbers are preliminary, but indicate areas of focus for staff to address moving 

forward.  

Report was received and filed. 

 

3. WIOA Youth Program Operations 

With the adoption of WIOA in 2014, a number of performance measurements were changed as 

well as guidelines for the youth program.  The most significant of these for the Workforce Alliance 

(WA) was a change to serve 75% of out of school youth as opposed to 70% in school youth, and adding 

a work experience requirement to operations.  A number of changes were implemented; however, 

performance in the youth program is below expectations and the number of youth being served has 

decreased.  A specific area of concern in performance is the youth credential rate, which has not met 

expected outcomes for the last two years.   

A site visit to Local Area III (LA III) in the Kansas City area was conducted to examine their Youth 

Program operations.  Similarities and differences were reviewed including the fact that LA III youth 

move through the program more quickly (8 to 10 months), services are bundled to accelerate credential 

attainment and there is a better use of suitability tools to assist in aligning goals of youth participants.  

Changes are being considered such as focusing on employment goals as opposed to education goals as 

this appears to be the intent of  Congress in the changes under WIOA (work experience component), 

targeting older youth or so called Opportunity Youth in the 19 to 24 age range with barriers such as 

coming out of foster care, juvenile justice and lack of work experience.     Steve Porter asked if youth 

apprenticeship is a way to expand employment goals of the program. 

Lawing responded that it could and may be a way to combine employment and education goals. 

Monica Stewart asked if focusing on employment goals would create other issues in regard to 

performance.  Staff responded that education goals would continue to be addressed.   

Peterson was appreciative of the visit to LA III and asked if there were other areas similar to 

Wichita that might be consulted/visited for information and ideas.   Lawing responded that the 

46 



 

 

Workforce Alliance is a member of the Midwest Urban Consortium and that there are several peer 

communities  

Most Committee members agreed that marketing of opportunity youth (ages 19-24) is important 

as many employers equate youth with children not young adults.  They also agree with increasing 

contact opportunities with juvenile justice and suggested that county commissioners be included in this 

effort.  Staff suggested the possibility of hosting a lunch and inviting judges, Chief Elected Official 

Board, commissioners and other juvenile justice contacts for networking and to raise awareness of 

programs and services.  Another option being considered is leveraging the WIOA youth program 

participants with the Youth Employment Project (YEP) and Helping Youth Prepare for Employment 

(HYPE) programs to increase the options for employment outside of summer and to get more 

employers to hire WIOA youth. 

These topics will also be addressed by the Youth Employment Task Force created by the WA Local 

Workforce Development Board (LWDB). 

The Committee provided input, oversight, suggestions and recommendations to staff to present to the 

Executive Committee. 

 

4. Pre-Employment Transition Services (Pre-ETS) 

The WA has operated a contract with Kansas Department of Children and Families (DCF), 

Vocational Rehabilitation for PRE-ETS, a program designed to provide early job exploration, 

counseling and other services to help young people with disabilities prepare for employment and 

self-reliance and making the transition from secondary to post-secondary education/training and 

competitive employment.  The program is funded outside of WIOA Title I funds. Participants 

spend an average of 18 months in the program and the wages are fixed.  Most of the referrals 

received are from the school districts.  There has been problem with receiving referrals and it has 

been difficult to serve rural areas where many of the referrals are made.  The program has a difficult 

time breaking even and the WA cannot fund the program with WIOA dollars.  Peterson asked if 

there was a possibility that the Committee would be asked in the future to approve the continuance 

of this program and if so, a breakdown of participants by year would be helpful.  Staff will provide 

this information to the Committee. 
Report was received and filed. 

 

5. Workforce Alliance Task Forces 

At the October 23, 2019 WA LWDB meeting, two task forces were created.   

The Youth Employment Task Force will review the results from the 2019 Helping Youth Prepare 

for Employment (HYPE) project, the WA’s Youth Employment Project (YEP) strategies, WIOA youth 

operations and the partnership with DCF to implement Pre-ETS.   

An RFI task force will review the responses to the RFI on employment services in Cowley and 

Sumner Counties.  The WA has offices in Winfield and Wellington, however the number of employers 

and job seekers served is low due to the limited part-time staffing for these offices and high turnover 

of staff working from these locations.  The purpose of the RFI is to seek options on how the WA can 

better serve these two counties.  Two responses were received, one from Cowley Community College 

and one from the Sumner County Economic Development Council.   

Both task forces will provide recommendations to the LWDB at its January 22, 2020 meeting.  A 

list of the task forces’ membership was provided to the Committee. 

Report was received and filed. 

 

6. Consent Agenda and Committee Reports 

Meeting Minutes from January 3, 2019 and March 7, 2019, Meeting Notes from May 2, 2019 and 

September 26, 2019 as well as the Workforce Center Operations/One-Stop Operator report for 

47 



 

 

September and the Helping Youth Prepare for Employment (HYPE) were presented to the Committee 

for review.   

Kerri Falletti (Matt Peterson) moved to approve the consent agenda as present.  Motion approved. 

 

7. Annnouncements 

Registered Apprenticeship Week is the week of November 11th.  The Wichita City Council will adopt 

a proclamation celebrating Registered Apprenticeship on November 12th, the WA will host a 

Registered Apprenticeship Information & Resource Fair on November 12th at the Wichita 

Workforce Center, and the  Plumbers and Pipefitters and Sheet Metal Workers will host open houses. 

 

8. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:45. 

 

Present Committee & Board Members 

Robyn Heinz, Co-Chair 

Justin Albert 

Andrew Chance 

Kerri Falletti 

Matt Peterson 

Erica Ramos 

 

Ex-Officio Members 

John Cressler 

Steve Porter 

Monica Stewart 

 

Staff/Guests 

Stacy Cotten 

Keith Lawing 

Shirley Lindhorst 

Chad Pettera 

Tisha Cannizzo, Eckerd Connects 

48 



 Item # 6B 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 
Item 

Consent Agenda 

Background 

Workforce Centers Operations Update 

Analysis 

Compared to 2018, the centers have decreased in traffic by 21% or 8,484 customers year to date.  More 

notably, during the last quarter of 2019 we have observed a steep decline in center traffic.  This has 

been contributed to many factors one of which is a steadily low unemployment rate. Customers that 

are employable are not utilizing the center as often for basic services, however we are seeing those 

customers that need more intensive one-on-one assistance to overcome multiple barriers.  For example, 

those that are part of the My Re-Employment Program are attending their mandatory meeting but are 

not coming back as often.  Many are reporting employment.  Another piece that has changed since 

August has been the implementation of our new check-in system that has allowed us to be more 

accurate.  However, it does report the numbers differently than our previous system by capturing 

individual customers per month, compared to our legacy system that calculated the number by 

individuals per day. Since its launch in August, WaitWhile has been a valuable tool for the center to 

seek out daily trends and determine services that are used most frequently from day to day and hour to 

hour.  Lastly, we have witnessed a decline in the retail sector’s typical seasonal hiring trends thus 

eliminating quality 4th quarter jobs that our area’s jobseekers had always taken advantage of.  Recently, 

Walmart cancelled a hiring event locally and indicated they felt they were fully staffed. 

 

Total Customer Traffic November 2019 

 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

JAN FEB MAR APR May JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

2019 2018 2017 2016

49 



 Item # 6B 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 

Traffic by Hours November 2019

 
 

 

Office Traffic Breakdown – November 2019  

 

 
 
Practice Makes Progress 

Since March 2019 when the PMP program was put into place, it has served 69 jobseekers for resume 

reviews and 77 jobseekers for mock interviews for a grand total of 147.  The program has also been 

fortunate to have 25 industry professionals across 19 organization assist our jobseekers in these 

services.  Specifically for November, the center saw 11 jobseekers for resume reviews and 6 for 

194

1421

38

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

7 a.m. - 8 a.m. Traffic 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. Traffic 4:30 p.m. - 6 p.m. Traffic

50 



 Item # 6B 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 
mock interviews.  Attendance in this program still varies.  Our employer partners have been more 

consistent but jobseeker participation continues to change from month to month. 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

51 



 Item # 6B 

  

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: George Marko  

 
Imagine Academy 

The Wichita Workforce Center administers these free certifications that focuses on the Microsoft 

Office Suite 2013 (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Outlook, Access, OneNote, and SharePoint). Below are 

the current totals for Imagine Academy. Also to note is that the Workforce Center has had eight 

separate people who have received Master certifications thus far, and eight of those people have 

Expert certifications in Word and Excel. 

 

2019 Certification Exam Type Attempt Pass Fail 

Word 2013 22 21 1 

Word 2016 2 2 0 

Excel 2013 22 18 4 

PowerPoint 2013 10 10 0 

                                     Outlook 
2013 16 9 7 

Access 2013 8 8 0 

One Note 2013 2 2 0 

SharePoint 2013 5 2 3 

Word Expert 2013 14 8 6 

Excel Expert 2013 14 6 8 

Master Certifications 2013 13 8 5 

  Attempt Pass Fail 

Success 

Rate 

Gained 

Employment 

Promotion or 

Wage Gain 

Related to 

Cert(s) 

2016 

Totals 7 3 4 42.86% unknown unknown unknown 

2017 

Totals 65 53 12 81.54% unknown unknown unknown 

2018 

Totals 53 42 11 79.25% unknown unknown unknown 

2019 

Total 128 94 34 73.44 22 0 10 

All 253 192 61 75.89 22 0 10 

52 

 

Total 128 94 34 

 



LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee Item # 6B 

January 9, 2020 

Submitted By: George Marko 

Business Report November 2019 

In November, the Business Services team conducted two job fairs that served 29 employers and 

provided opportunities to 100 jobseekers.   

Total Job Fair Traffic 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WorkReady! Testing November 2019 

23 - Testing Sessions 

62.3 % - % Attendance Rate 

WorkReady! Assessments

Participants Scheduled

Participants Tested

53 



LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee Item # 6B 

January 9, 2020 

Submitted By: George Marko 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Job Postings by Office - 2019 

  

WorkReady! Certificates November 2019 

171 - Certificates Awarded 

91.4% -% Award Rate 

November 2019 

226 – Pre-Employment Skills Assessments Administered 

90 - Prescreens & Applications Received  

111 - Services to Employers 

218 - Job Postings 

25

50

50

46

Platinum

Gold

Silver

Bronze

WorkReady! Certificates

54 



LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee Item # 6B 

January 9, 2020 

Submitted By: George Marko 

 
 

 

 

Applications Completed by Office – 2019 

 

 

Number of Services Provided to Employers by Office – 2019 

 

 
 

Common Services include - Available One-Stop Services, Available Training Services, General 

Marketing Information, Job Fairs, Job Order Activities, Job Seeker Outreach Activities, Job 

Service Activities, Recruitment Assistance, Registered Apprenticeship, Strategic Planning 

Activities, and Rapid Response Assistance. 

 

Recommended Action 
Receive and File. 

55 



   Item #6C 

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee

January 9, 2019

Submitted By:  Tisha Cannizzo, One Stop Operator, Eckerd Connects  

 
One Stop Operator Report – December 

 

A. Administers and oversees the Integrated Service Delivery Plan 

1. Working with Keith Lawing, George Marko and Erica Ramos to evaluate our current staffing 

structure, work flow and how we serve customers to update the Integration Delivery Plan.  This 

conversation has been really helpful to open dialogue about changes to our economy, funding 

availability and how we can best serve our customers, both the employer and the job seeker. 

B. Coordinate partner services and activities to encourage efficiency and customer service 

1. The One Stop Operator coordinates meetings with Center leadership and supervisory staff to 

encourage communication, identify training needs and overall activities of the Center. 

2. One Stop Advisory Council – At our 12/5/19 we followed up on a conversation from our 10/3/19 

meeting where we looked at services provided by each agency and discussed original goals for 

the council.  We took time at the December meeting to review that content and discuss 

observations with regard to the original goals of a) Understanding system policies, b) Improving 

partnerships, c) Make things easier for customers and d) Sharing data and information – 

anecdotally and procedurally 

C. Developing and providing staff development opportunities for the one stop partners 
1. Friday Morning Meetings – Time is set aside every Friday morning at 8-9 am for a variety of staff 

learning/communication opportunities.  In December we visited the Union Rescue Mission and 

heard from HumanKind, about their services, and Marriott, about the job pool they’re hiring for 

before 1/9.  These were some great opportunities to learn about services for the homeless and an 

opportunity for job seekers to get a start with a company who traditionally promotes from within.  

2. We will host our Presidents Day In-Service in February, to which we will invite community 

partners. 

3. The Training Team has been discussing the need for supervisor training for staff who have been 

promoted. 

D. Ensure Workforce Alliance One Stops are certified as required by the US Department of Labor 

1. The Wichita and three affiliate centers were certified in the summer of 2018.  A plan will be 

developed for recertification in 2020. 

E. Ensure access to career, training and employment services 

1. The One Stop Operator is reviewing customer evaluations and sharing results with supervisors to 

address concerns and recognize good customer service.  Results are consistently very positive. 

 

Month

Surveys 

Completed

Customers 

who requested 

follow-up

Customer 

Satisfaction 

(rating 1-5)

Likeliness to 

recommend 

our services 

(1-10)

% who  

achieved 

their goals 

for that visit

Wichita WFC

August 96 71 4.75 9.35 96.88

September 135 97 4.82 9.63 99.26

October 180 128 4.71 9.35 97.78

November 237 94 4.68 9.43 97.46

December 268 102 4.75 9.57 98.51

Butler WFC

November 19 8 4.72 9.5 100

December 9 2 5 10 100

56 



                                                 Item #6D 

 

LWDB Program Operations and Performance Committee 
January 9, 2020

Submitted By: Keith Lawing  

 

Item 

Workforce Alliance Strategic Plan 

 

Background 

The Workforce Alliance (WA) Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) adopts a strategic 

plan every two years and will engage in the strategic planning process in 2020.  The current 

strategic plan is attached and is used to guide the operations of the organization. 

 

Analysis 

A Request For Proposal (RFP) for facilitation services has been released and can be accessed at 

https://workforce-ks.com/rfps/Strategic-Planning-Research-and-Development_155263.aspx.   

As per past practice, the Board will conduct a series of strategic planning sessions in 2020 that will 

focus on key topics to review progress and outcomes related to the goals, and update the strategic 

plan for the next two years.  The goal is to adopt the new plan at the LWDB meeting on July 22, 

2020. 

 

The Program Operations and Performance Committee is being asked to make suggestions or 

recommendations on specific topics for the upcoming planning sessions. 

 

Supports Strategic Goal: 

 Strengthen relationships with WIOA partners, community organizations and 

educational/training institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-stop 

workforce centers (American Job Centers) 

 

Recommended Action 

Take appropriate action 

 

57 

https://workforce-ks.com/rfps/Strategic-Planning-Research-and-Development_155263.aspx


Vision, Mission, Strategies 

 
Workforce Alliance of South Central Kansas  

 

 

 
 

 

 

Workforce Alliance Mission: 

Workforce Alliance Vision: 
A growing regional economy through a skilled workforce  

Supporting and advancing a competitive workforce in South Central Kansas  

2018-2020 Strategies and Plans  
 Expand Youth Employment opportunities to help develop the workforce of the future 

 

 Strengthen relationships with WIOA partners, community organizations and educational/training  
institutions to leverage resources and align services through the one-stop workforce centers 
(American Job Centers) 

 

 Create and implement a more effective and comprehensive communication plan to increase public 
awareness about employment and training services, and skills needed for current and future careers 
in South Central Kansas 

 

 Generate revenue to increase community impact of WIOA and Workforce Centers in South Central 
Kansas 

58 


	1 Agenda
	2 Performance Report January 2020
	3 State Plan Activities Report POP
	4 Monitoring Report
	4.1 Business Services Monitoring Summary Nov 2019 rev
	4.2 WIOA Business Services Monitoring Tool Att A
	4.3 WFC Business Services Employer Survey Responses Att B
	Form Responses 1

	4.4 2019 Business Team Goals Att C
	4.5 ETA Sector strategies self assessment Attachment D
	4.6 ETA Business Engagement Self-Assessment Tool-Attachment E
	Introduction
	( Sustainability & Continuous Improvement (
	①  ②  ③  ④  ⑤   (   Where/How could this be strengthened?

	( Outreach & Communication (
	①  ②  ③  ④  ⑤   (   Where/How could this be strengthened?

	( Engaging with Businesses & Delivering Solutions (
	①  ②  ③  ④  ⑤   (   Where/How could this be strengthened?

	( Demand Planning (
	①  ②  ③  ④  ⑤   (   Where/How could this be strengthened?

	( Vision (
	①  ②  ③  ④  ⑤   (   Where/How could this be strengthened?


	5 ETP Programs POP January 2020
	5.1 Eligible Training Provider Program Information January 2020
	Subsequent

	6A 11.6.19 LWDB POP Committee Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	6B Operations Report- November 2019 (1)
	6C One Stop Operations Report October December 19
	6D Strategic Plan
	6D.1 WA Srategic Goals Fact Sheet 2018
	PY19 WIOA Performance Report as of 01.03.2020
	Sheet1

	PY19 WIOA Programs 2nd Quarter Performance Report Comparison of Local Areas 01.03.2020
	Sheet1

	PY19 WP Performance Report as of 01.03.2020
	Sheet1


	Text4: 
	Text419: 
	Text418: 
	Text417: 
	Text416: 
	Text415: 
	Text414: 
	Text413: 
	Text412: 
	Text411: 
	Text410: 
	Text49: 
	Text48: 
	Text47: 
	Text46: 
	Text45: 
	Text44: 
	Text43: 
	Text42: 
	Text41: 
	Radio Button1: Off
	Radio Button6: Off
	Radio Button11: Off
	Radio Button16: Off
	Radio Button21: Off
	Radio Button26: Off
	Radio Button31: Off
	Radio Button36: Off
	Radio Button41: Off
	Radio Button46: Off
	Radio Button51: Off
	Radio Button56: Off
	Radio Button61: Off
	Radio Button66: Off
	Radio Button71: Off
	Radio Button76: Off
	Radio Button81: Off
	Radio Button86: Off
	Radio Button91: Off
	Radio Button96: Off


